| 8

Convention II.

Arena

Authority II1L.

Steven Heacock,

Chairman

Birgit Klohs

Clif Charles

Gary Mclnerney

George Heartwell

Joseph Tomaselli

Lew Chamberlin
IVv.
V.
VL
VII.
VIIL.

_

VAN ANDEL

ARENA

Andel Arena®
Fulton West
d
7

616.742.6197

Rapids, Ml 49503-2601
6600

NT COUNTY

VENTION ARENA AUT ITY

ENTERTAINMENT. CONVENTION, SHOW & SPORTS FACILITIES

Meeting of Board of Directors
Wednesday, July 26, 2006
8:00 a.m. — 9:30 a.m.
Kent County Board Room, 3" Floor
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503

AGENDA

Call to Order

Approval of May 24, 2006 Minutes

Committee Reports

a. Operatlons Committee
1. Resolution Approving Declaration of Restrictions
and Utility Easements Related to a Portion of the
Van Andel Arena® Site
ii. CVB Update
b. Finance Committee
1. Approval of SMG May 2006 Financial Statements -

DeVos Place® and Van Andel Arena®
i1 Approval of CAA May 2006 Financial Statements
and Disbursements
1ii. FY 2007 SMG Facility Operating & Capital Budgets
iv. FY 2007 CAA Administrative Budget

Approval of Five-Year Rate Sheets
SMG Report and Facilities Calendars

Public Comment
Next Meeting Date — Wednesday, August 23, 2006

Adjournment

Action

Action

Information

Action

Action

Action
Action

Action

Information

=
- [®

DeVos Pla

303 Monroe Ave. N
Grand Rapids, Ml 49503- 2233
616.742.6500
Fax 616.742.6590

ce®

z




Item 11

MINUTES OF THE GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY

Call to Order

CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Wednesday, May 24, 2006

Chairman Steve Heacock called the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m. Chairman Heacock presided

and Secretary/Treasurer Birgit Klohs recorded.

Attendance

Members Present:

Steve Heacock, Chairman

Lew Chamberlin

Clif Charles
George Heartwell
Birgit Klohs
Joseph Tomaselli
Members Absent: Gary McInerney
Staff/Others: David Czurak Grand Rapids Business Journal
Brian Dykema
George Helmstead CVB
Kurt Kimball City of Grand Rapids
Chris Knape The Grand Rapids Press
Chris Machuta SMG
Rich MacKeigan SMG
Paul Mayhue Kent County Commissioner
Robert Mihos Kent County
Chris Reynolds SMG
Susan Waddell CAA
Jana Wallace City of Grand Rapids
Jim Watt SMG
Richard Wendt Dickinson Wright
Steve Wilson CVB

Minutes of Prior Meeting

Staff reviewed two changes that were made to the Minutes after they had been sent with the agenda
packet.

Motion: Mr. Chamberlin, supported by Mr. Tomaselli, moved to approve the amended Minutes of the
April 26, meeting of the Authority. Motion carried unanimously.

III. Committee Reports

a. Operations Committee.

i, The Operations Committee did not meet in May.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
May 24, 2006 - 2

. CVB Update

Mr. Wilson reported that, at its 79" annual meeting held in DeVos Place®, the CVB previewed its new
commercial that will run this summer in the Detroit area. The CVB is working with a national consultant
to build awareness of the Grand Rapids area. Ms. Klohs has been extremely helpful promoting the area,
as Grand Rapids was featured in the May 2006 issue of German Life Magazine. Mr. Helmstead presented
a report on recent sales activities and major bid presentations

b. Finance Committee
1. SMG April 2006 Financial Statements for DeVos Place®
and Van Andel Arena®

Motion: Ms. Klohs, supported by Mr. Tomaselli, moved to approve the SMG Financial Statements for
DeVos Place® and the Van Andel Arena® for the period ended April 30, 2006. After review and
discussion, the motion was unanimously adopted.

Mr. Heacock requested approval of a $5,000 allocation towards promotional efforts on behalf of the
Grand Rapids Griffins.

Motion: Ms. Klohs, supported by Mr. Tomaselli, moved to approve the $5,000 allocation towards
promotional efforts on behalf of the Grand Rapids Griffins. The motion was unanimously adopted.

il. CAA April 2006 Disbursements and Financial Statements

Motion: Ms. Klohs, supported by Mr. Heartwell, moved to approve the CAA Disbursements and
Financial Statements for the period ended April 30, 2006. After review and discussion, the motion was
unanimously adopted.

1il. Proposed FY 2007 SMG Facility Operating & Capital Budgets

Mr. Machuta presented the proposed fiscal year 2007 operating and capital budgets. Mr. Machuta began
each facility review with a summarization of the event summaries. The DeVos Place® event summary
indicates a negative variance of $133,119 for the woodworkers’ tradeshow because it is an every-other-
year event that will not be held in fiscal year 2007. Tradeshows are expected to hold fairly constant for
the upcoming year and there will be a slight increase in public shows. Chairman Heacock expressed
concern that the budget appears flat and does not forecast income growth. Mr. MacKeigan responded that
the facility has been fully operational only a year and event income should pick-up in late fall 2007. The
increased income would be reflected in the fiscal year 2008 budget. Mr. Machuta stated that major
expenses for DeVos Place® include the addition of two positions, an increase in contracted security,
exterminating and cleaning expenses, increase in repair and maintenance due to new agreements, and
utility expense increase. The event summary for the Van Andel Arena® anticipates an increase in family
shows and concerts but a decrease in non-traditional miscellaneous events. The Arena will host the
NCAA hockey tournament, which is a strong revenue producing event. There will be a significant
increase in advertising expenses due to the 10" anniversary celebration that is being planned. Mr.
Heacock stated that he would like SMG to prepare reconciliations between the CVB financial analysis
and the budget to determine why the revenue seems flat. Ms. Klohs presented the fiscal year 2007 capital



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
May 24, 2006 - 3

request of $2.1 million, which includes some fiscal year 2006 carry-over items. Mr. Heacock stated that
he would like to see an itemization of the projects, and Mr. Tomaselli stated that he would like a report on
the life expectancies of the capital items.

iv. Proposed FY 2007 CAA Administrative Budget

Ms. Wallace presented a report on the proposed administrative budget. Ms. Wallace summarized the
CAA cash flow analysis, consolidated income statements, and 10-year forecast. The 10-year forecast
predicts that there will be increases in both interest earnings and auto parking usage. Mr. Heacock
extended his appreciation to Ms. Wallace for the time she has invested on CAA matters.

VI SMG Report and Facilities Calendar

Mr. MacKeigan presented an update on the upcoming concerts and shows that will be held at DeVos
Place® and the Van Andel Arena®. Mr. MacKeigan introduced Chris Reynolds of SMG Food and
Beverage LLC. A 10-year anniversary celebration is in the works and the Operations Committee will
see a formal plan at the June meeting. Mr. MacKeigan has received three responses to the soft RFP that
he sent out in regards to the ticketing contract. He is receiving input from SMG corporate to conduct an
analysis of the proposals.

VII. Other Business

Attorney Wendt provided an update on the food and beverage contract. The term sheet that was
approved by the CAA Board last month is being converted into a contract. The liquor license is being
converted to the CAA and SMG. The City needs to adopt a resolution approving same. The approval
process should be completed by June 30. If not, it is fairly easy to obtain daily licenses for specific
events. Mr. Charles presented an update on the diversity initiative.

VIII. Public Comment

None.

IX. Next Meeting Date

The date for next CAA Board meeting is yet to be determined, due to the absence of Chairman Heacock
on June 28.

X. Adjournment

There being no other business, the meeting adjourned at 9:20 a.m.

Birgit M. Klohs, Recording Secretary



Item IIl.a.i.

GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY
CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION APPROVING DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIONS AND
UTILITY EASEMENTS RELATED TO A PORTION OF THE
VAN ANDEL ARENA SITE

Boardmember , supported by Boardmember , moved

the adoption of the following resolution:

WHEREAS, the Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention Arena Authority (the "CAA")
entered into a Lease Agreement with the Downtown Development Authority of the City of
Grand Rapids (the "DDA") dated as of July 1, 2000, related to the Van Andel Arena (the
"Arena") and certain related properties (collectively, the "Arena Site") giving the CAA
operational responsibility and control over the Arena Site and requiring that upon payment of
certain bonds related to the Arena and DeVos Place convention center that the DDA convey the
Arena Site to the CAA; and

WHEREAS, Tall House at 45 Ionia, LLC ("Tall House") is proposing to construct a nine
story mixed use building (the "Project") to be located at 45 Ionia Avenue, S.W., adjacent to the
Arena Site (the "Project Site"); and

WHEREAS, Tall House has requested that the CAA consent to a declaration of
restrictions (the "Declaration") to be executed by the DDA prohibiting the placement of
permanent buildings within a __ -foot area along the east side of the Arena Site and adjacent to
only that portion of the west side of the Project Site to be occupied by the mixed use building as
identified on the attached Exhibit A (the "Restriction Area"); and

WHEREAS, Tall House has further requested in connection with the development of the

Project that the CAA consent to the DDA granting utility easements (the "Easements") to AT&T

GRAPIDS 99993-596 172822



and Consumers Energy along the east side of the Arena within the are as identified on the
attached Exhibit B (the "Utility Easement Area"); and

WHEREAS, the DDA has previously approved the Declaration and Easements subject to
the terms, conditions and approval of the CAA.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

1. That the Declaration is hereby approved and consented to subject to (a) the ability
of the CAA to place temporary structures within the Restriction Area in connection with
activities and events held at the Arena, (b) the restrictions contained therein do not interfere with
the possible construction of an elevator bank or stairs on the east side of the Arena to
accommodate future uses, and (c¢) the CAA receives as consideration for such approval and

consent

2. That the Easements are hereby approved and consented to for the nominal
consideration of $1.00.

3. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions
of this resolution be and the same are hereby rescinded.

YEAS: Boardmembers

NAYS: Boardmembers

ABSTAIN: Boardmembers

ABSENT: Boardmembers
RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

Dated: July 26, 2006

Susan M. Waddell
Administrative Manager

2-

GRAPIDS 99993-596 172822v1



CERTIFICATION

I, the undersigned duly qualified and acting Administrative Manager of the Grand
Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority (the "CAA"), do hereby certify that the
foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of the
CAA at a meeting held on July 26, 2006, and that public notice of said meeting was given
pursuant to Act 267 of the Public Acts of Michigan of 1976, as amended.

Dated: July 26, 2006

Susan M. Waddell
Administrative Manager

GRAPIDS 99993-596 172822v1



EXHIBIT A

EASEMENT EXHIBIT MAP

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

asement
An easement located in part of Almy Street Block Lot 45 of the Amended Plat
of Lots 2. 4, 6, 8, 10, 12, 14, 18, 18, 20, 22, 24, 26 and 28, Cualder Strest Block,
Lots 1 through 2B inclusive, Almy Street Block, Section 25 Town 7 North Range 12
West City of Grand Raplds, Kent County, Michigan, described as: COMMENCING at the
Southeast comner of sald Section 25; thence North 88°25'20° West 670.01 feet along
the South line of said section; thence North 00°20'13" West 1838.66 feet along the
West line of lonla Avenue and the extension thereof; thence South 89°32'04" West
119.87 feet dlong the North line of Ockes Strest to the Southeast comer of sald Almy
Street Block Lot 45; thence North 00°21'21" West 133.94 feet along the East line of
sald Almy Street Block Lot 45 to the TRUE PLACE OF BEGINNING; thence South
89°35'06" West 30.00 feet; thence North 00°21'21" West 240.06 feet parallet with
the East line of said Lot 45; thence North 89°19'32" East 30.00 feet; thence South
00°21°21" East 240.19 feet along the East line of sakd Lot 45 to the place of beginning.

GRAPIDS 99993-596 172822vI

|
s e E\ o auaty \ssﬁé L__-
3 WESTON STREET
7 (A 65' WIOE PUBLIO RIGHT OF WAY)
4w
7]
g
Y g H—r——— pryr ==
A zg i | _—I Y
y ‘ 1 | 4
- 1 ] 2] 1
wk 7 }
e 7 ] . SCME 1 = BO'
‘;E'ga ; fr_ - - —— -
éiﬂ 'é" 4 @ ;: i STRERT 4
5{-@ 7 ay 5 ;
SEAE 10 3115 1
%"’Eg 7 > 4 ,
;’ R A4 % by b e caem - 1
5 ,32 4Mg gg h g 2
; X ]
ﬁa% 3 §| | v wy ,
24g E of L) 2 3
g ] g .
i
IBES : . g!
t 5 8
N
& g o] s
T o
z P vEH
| i
|
.L._ g . - ———
\,{__ S, l
s as"woa'og____l . n
i g azd
&Ltﬁ%mcg'&"' T b TTTTY
- o g 1
A o e
4
i T # [
BLOGK 45 \i }N(RTH UNE, OAKES STREET |
& comr " - S AW Ay
, e ONIA A
| Pregared By N wﬁg},{“ " 070.% .
) MOORE & BRUGGINK INC. —Y"&};g';m o282 )
Consulting Bagineers o SOUTH ug
g mw&mﬁ 495056158 TOWN 7 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST,
A Phaoe: (616) 3639801 Weh: wwwaiboe.com CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS, KENT CO., ML
A-1




EXHIBIT B

EASEMENT EXHIBIT MAP
SHEET 1 OF 2
l WESTON STREEY ) {
O &7 e LD B L enY)
N
o Rty ‘
sy
; /;tg;;vn:cmmn
e ~ |
-
[ e =
2 7] 3= e
. o4 <] %
5§§§ Sd 8
T §ae
§E3§ B T
25 g s |
o g il :
{!iag g E___”J ;
i
%;’EQ mdug - E- —————————————— (g —
{ ]
v N :‘, n S
/E <l
ﬂr ____________ ol -
» x 7 AT
» | v
Ef §l/|l a
- | =
]
B e o e e e o — o
Smﬂ"ﬂ’ﬂ R ,-880’400'300 .
) |
& BLECTRC UNE EASBNENY o e |
fs $ 00V £ ] y
i 308 { ! l
5! QL OF 10° E1PCIRIC EASEMENT 5‘! \\:‘{wl 3 ]
§ S 1IORE \‘ 1944602 T }
Nooavzr w § | -
o= L
10 DGR EASID T — _J
e Rt e 1 R

Prepared By:
MOORE & BRUGGINK INC.

sy
Counsulting Nagineers LA ¢ Ny
lmunmehsmncﬁ.w. \-msmu?'
Grand Replds, Michige $9505 4258 CORNE, SECTION 28,
Phouae: (616) 3639808 Web: www.nbor.oom % RAGR m -

PACSORIE\ I NIRRE6_TLACTIIE EATDE MY sbep  S/T3/2006

GRAPIDS 99993-596 172822v1



GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY
CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION APPROVING DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIONS AND
UTILITY EASEMENTS RELATED TO A PORTION OF THE
VAN ANDEL ARENA SITE

Boardmember , supported by Boardmember , moved

the adoption of the following resolution:

WHEREAS, the Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention Arena Authority (the "CAA")
entered into a Lease Agreement with the Downtown Development Authority of the City of
Grand Rapids (the "DDA") dated as of July 1, 2000, related to the Van Andel Arena (the
"Arena") and certain related properties (collectively, the "Arena Site") giving the CAA
operational responsibility and control over the Arena Site and requiring that upon payment of
certain bonds related to the Arena and DeVos Place convention center that the DDA convey the
Arena Site to the CAA; and

WHEREAS, Tall House at 45 Ionia, LLC ("Tall House") is proposing to construct a nine
story mixed use building (the "Project”) to be located at 45 Ionia Avenue, S.W., adjacent to the
Arena Site (the "Project Site"); and

WHEREAS, Tall House has requested that the CAA consent to a declaration of
restrictions (the "Declaration") to be executed by the DDA prohibiting the placement of
permanent buildings within a 15-foot area along the east side of the Arena Site and adjacent to
only that portion of the west side of the Project Site to be occupied by the mixed use building as
identified on the attached Exhibit A (the "Restriction Area"); and

WHEREAS, Tall House has further requested in connection with the development of the

Project that the CAA consent to the DDA granting utility easements (the "Easements") to AT&T

GRAPIDS 99993-596 172822



and Consumers Energy along the east side of the Arena within the areasidentified on the attached
Exhibit B (the "Utility Easement Area"); and

WHEREAS, the DDA has previously approved the Declaration and Easements subject to
the terms, conditions and approval of the CAA.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

1. That the Declaration is hereby approved and consented to subject to (a) the ability
of the CAA to place temporary structures within the Restriction Area in connection with
activities and events held at the Arena, (b) the restrictions contained therein do not interfere with
the possible construction of an elevator bank or stairs on the east side of the Arena to
accommodate future uses, and (c) the CAA receives as consideration for such approval and
consent $38,160.

2. That the Easements are hereby approved and consented to for the nominal
consideration of $1.00.

3. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions
of this resolution be and the same are hereby rescinded.

YEAS: Boardmembers

NAYS: Boardmembers

ABSTAIN: Boardmembers

ABSENT: Boardmembers
RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

Dated: July 26, 2006

Susan M. Waddell
Administrative Manager

2-

GRAPIDS 99993-596 172822v1



CERTIFICATION

I, the undersigned duly qualified and acting Administrative Manager of the Grand
Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority (the "CAA"), do hereby certify that the
foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of the
CAA at a meeting held on July 26, 2006, and that public notice of said meeting was given
pursuant to Act 267 of the Public Acts of Michigan of 1976, as amended.

Dated: July 26, 2006

Susan M. Waddell
Administrative Manager

GRAPIDS 99993-596 172822v1



EXHIBIT A

EASEMENT EXHIBIT MAP

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

Easement
An easement located In of Aimy Street Block Lot 45 of the Amended Plat
of Lots 2, 4, 6, 8, 10, 12, 14, 16, 18, 20, 22, 24, 28 and 28, Calder Street Biock,
Lots 1 through 28 Inclusive, Almy Street Block, Section 25 Town 7 North Range 12
West City of Grand Rapids, Kent County, Michigan, described as: COMMENCING at the
Southeast comer of said Section 25; thence North 88°25'20"° West 670.01 feet along
the South line of said section; thence North 00°20'13" West 1838.66 feet along the
Waest line of fonia Avenue and the extenslon thereof; thence South 89°32°04° West
119.87 feet along the North line of Ockes Street to the Southeast corner of sald Almy
Street Block Lot 45; thence North 00°21'21° West 133.94 fest along the East line of
sald Almy Street Block Lot 48 to the TRUE PLACE OF BEGINNING; thence South
89°35'06" West 30.00 feet; thence North 00°21°21° West 240.08 feet paraliel with
the East line of sald Lot 45; thence North 89°19'32° Egst 30.00 fest; thence South
00°21'21° East 240.19 feet clong the East line of sald Lot 45 to the place of beginning.

|
) N L.
j WESTON STREET
(A 68" WDE PUBLIC MICHT OF WAY)
o, e
: w
1 &
/ ?_, o .
7 58 ) T- —-I E’- ‘
/ | | 4
- y ] -] 7
> = e e
i g —— ,
I I ,
31.35 1l 3. R '
e e -
5a§§ g 84| . w’
5q i 2 /
2 ’ 1 =3 .
L5 e H
g3 !
| SH
= ol L4 =
H 5 =
I SR *
N g
z /J: KENT
| n
|
|
[P
i
§ i
S 89°35'06" 'l__' : 2
”’3&«: > | 1
BEGNNING 3 7 P 1
| i 1
] { 1
EASTUNE, Z 4 a 1 *
ALMY | {
BLOK 45 UNE, OMES STREET |
e V18T S 8T 1“*@: we.
Preparcay BLock 45 N oo'zm":/Ay |
1834, N 67(10;’ .
MOORE & BRUGGINK INC. —~:- 225207 )
Consulting Boglacers SOUTH UNE
2030 bMenses Lrcane ILW. SOUTHEAST OCRNER, SECTION 28,
Crund Rupid, Michigan 49505258 TOWN 7 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST,
Phose: (616) 39501 ekt wewaborcom CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS, KENT CO., M.
A-1

GRAPIDS 99993-596 172822v}




EXHIBIT B

EASEMENT EXHIBIT MAP
SHEET 1 OF 2

i :’_g‘f’lm_‘______l
1o0ud | :“Iwu:m%
A
j [ S—

ggr.. b u gi e s -
i il

255 —— 8 % [T T T T T T T T T
5552 § / ! ,

bl |

Ega g E__EJ

Gl IR {1 I ——

I

B » ;: »

-/ § gi_ _______ PR

3 | v
E _

|
|

===

FASMEN g \UNE_OLACTRE CAIDENT dwp  WID/3006 L€ AN £ST

MOORE & BRUGGINK INC. TRETL
T iy
mmﬂ_-’: ek vww.abcrcom W m w:‘:r Y -

B-1

GRAPIDS 99993-596 172822v1




MCSHANE & BOWIE, P.L.C.

ATTORNEYS
DAVID L. SMITH 1100 CAMPAU SQUARE PLAZA JACK M. BOWIE
wx.ABIOKWEER 99 MONROE AVENUE, N.W. OFCOUNSEL
TERRY J. MROZ P.O. Box 360 T. GERALD McSHANE
DAN M. CHALLA GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49501-0360 (1902-1982)
WAYNE P. BRYAN
RICHARD A. DURELL
JOHN R. GRANT TELEPHONE (616) 732-5000 DQXIEIC)TIEIELNH;H
BEN A. FOWLER

(616) 732-5014

DOUCLAS W, FOLAND FACSIMILE (616) 732-5099 EMAL:
CHRISTOPHER J. BREAY dis@msblaw.com
MICHELLE H. ANTHES
STEPHEN M. PRICE
WILLIAM R. VANDERSLUIS June 15, 2006
JOHN T. KLEES

MARK A. POWERS
RUTH A. SKIDMORE
JAMES J. ROSLONIEC
ANDREW C. SHIER

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention /Arena Authority
300 Monroe Ave., NW
Grand Rapids, MI 49503

Re:  Tall House at 45 Ionia
Dear Convention/Arena Authority:

Tall House at 45 Ionia, LLC (“Tall House”) is in the process of purchasing property on Ionia
Avenue (“Tall House Property”). The Tall House Property is located immediately east of the
property currently owned by the Downtown Development Authority of the City of Grand Rapids
(the “DDA”) and leased to the Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority (“CAA”)
on which the Van Andel Arena is located (the “Arena Property”). Tall House intends to construct
on the Tall House Property a mixed use, retail and residential building including approximately
15,000 square feet of retail space and approximately 84 residential condominiums (the “Project”).
Renderings of the proposed project are attached to this letter as Exhibit A.

While performing its due diligence, Tall House learned from the City of Grand Rapids Building
Inspections Department that to construct the Project, Tall House will be required to fire rate the
exterior wall on the west side of the Project' unless a building restriction is place on the east thirty
(30) feet of the Arena Property as shown on the drawing attached as Exhibit B (“Restriction Area™).
Tall House is requesting that the Convention/Arena Authority approve the imposition of a no-
building restriction upon the Restriction Area. The requested no-building restriction will not limit
the CAA’s ability to place temporary structures within the Restriction Area and should not cause
any interference with the operation of the Van Andel Arena, including the construction of an
elevator bank or stairs on the east side of the Van Andel Arena to accommodate future uses of the
Van Andel Arena.

Additionally, easements in favor of Consumers Energy and AT&T burden the west ten (10)
feet of the Tall House Property, however the actual utilities are located underground on the east ten

! Fire rating the wall will essentially mean that no windows and other penetrations of the wall are permitted resulting in
a lack of marketability for condominiums without windows.



MCSHANE & BOWIE, P.1.C.

ATTORNEYS

Convention and Arena Authority
June 15, 2006
Page 2

(10) feet of the Arena Property. AT&T and Consumers Energy are requesting easements under the
east ten (10) feet of the Arena Property as shown on the attached Exhibit C. As such, Tall House is
requesting that the Convention/Arena Authority approve the grant to Consumers Energy and AT&T
of a utility easement across the east ten (10) feet of the Arena Property as shown on Exhibit C. As
currently installed, the utility lines for Consumers Energy and AT&T are actually outside of the
current easement areas and are located within the area over which Consumers Energy and AT&T
are requesting an easement. The requested easements will conform to what is actually in place.

We understand that this request will be presented to the CAA Operations Committee on June
21, 2006. The request made herein will be presented to the DDA at the July 12, 2006 meeting and
will request approval by the DDA contingent upon approval by the CAA at the CAA’s July 26
meeting.

With CAA’s counsel, Richard A. Wendt’s, approval we hope to provide drafts of the
Declaration of Restrictions and the proposed utility easements at the CAA Operations Committee
meeting on June 21, 2006. If you have any questions regarding this request please do not hesitate to
contact me at the number above.

Cc: Richard A. Wendt
Jay Fowler
Richard MacKeigan
George Haworth
Jon Anunson

DLS/daw

Enclosures
#152483 v1



Exhibit A

HUBISI S8 Y \uop Wwag AiA ey BoH TS

Page 1 Of 3



Exhibit A
Page 2 of 2

]
b u-;mﬁ;.w—-:ir--v“,:\ =
" B .“""'_‘_'_'-

=

!

fue



Exhibit 4
Page 3 of 3

-
-
-
-

=
.
2

s
oy
pr——



EXHIBIT B

EASEMENT EXHIBIT MAP

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION
Easement
An easement located in part of Aimy Street Block Lot 45 of the Amended Plat
of Lots 2, 4, 6, 8, 10, 12, 14, 16, 18, 20, 22, 24, 26 and 28, Caolder Street Block,
Lots 1 through 28 inclusive, Almy Street Block, Section 25 Town 7 North Range 12
West City of Grand Raplds, Kent County, Michigan, described as: COMMENCING at the
Southeast corner of said Section 25; thence North 88°25'20" West 670.01 feet along
the South line of said section; thence North 00°20'13" West 1838.66 feet dlong the
West line of lonia Avenue and the extension thereof, thence South 88°32'04" West
119,87 feet along the North line of Oakes Strest to the Southeast comer of sald Almy
Street Block Lot 45; thence North 00°21'21" West 133.94 feet along the East line of
sald A!my Street Block Lot 45 to the TRUE PLACE OF BEGINNING; thence South
89°35'06" West 30.00 feet; thence North 00°21°21* West 240.06 feet parallel with
the East line of said Lot 45; thence North 89°19'32" East 30.00 fest; thence South
00°21'21" East 240.19 feet along the East line of said Lot 45 to the place of beginning.

|
y __w |
WESTON STREET
; Gaf
1 ¥
] T ————— o
N A
£ |
~E5% 7 SCALE: 1° = 50°
il § (| g
T R
E 7 £
N [ N T
Eg K / R- | ST I I~ o S = - gl
ugga‘amg o : §
3@35 gs | . u?
agﬁ" g"_m‘ =5
L - 18
a‘§ ! <§
> I sg
- ol ® z
o o |5 O3
- - : s
I I T
= | e RAT
LT |
1 2 177
B
§
{
|
|
|
1
'-
|

4 Prepased bp ’
{ MOO GGINK —-- N 8872520" W .
Mﬂlltll‘nE %lg%llc‘ull mc. ﬁ:‘m UNE
4 2620 Motrec Avenna KW, SOUTHEAST CORNER, SECTION 25,
Grand Raphts, Michigan 493036298 TOWN 7 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST,

Phoae: (626) 565-9801 Wb www.sbee.com CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS, KENT CO., ML




EXHIBIT D

EASEMENT EXHIBIT MAP
SHEET 1 OF 2
! e, | ’
: N
-, ‘
o g w
D rete
| 5_5‘«?"‘"3“_“_'";____1
1 ; :w_;—m
I B
f |u“$mz'z
(o=
2 {Lhgien . 7
é <
§§E§ ggl : :L_
55 oy pEss T T
E3ug i ‘ ;
% il
i L= 5
g:gg uou..g- bl at <i L
1R !
| 8
» nl -] [ 3
el ol
/i &
N L e =
» | van
S
m:m \ :..m},,...m
) ]
E amwm‘ =..
§ CL OF 10 ELECTINC EASENENT ‘i\‘ \b‘fw’
[ it
: b4
E BRUET L e |

Prepared By

MOORE & BRUGGINK INC.

Cousulting Bogiacers
2820 Moaros Avosue N.W.

Grand Raplds, Michigea 49393-6198
g Phane: (616) 363-9801  Web: wwwmboe.com

#152483 v1




Item IIl.b.i.

g % :"' ", gﬁa.\ D

‘ii}-ir«..fd; E,,ga T},-r l . 7]

DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MAY 31, 2006

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Thom Connors

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity



DE VOS PLACE
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2006

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT REVENUE
ANCILLARY REVENUE

TOTAL EVENT REVENUE
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS
EVENT SERVICES
BOX OFFICE
SALES
OVERHEAD

TOTAL, OPERATING EXP.
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES
INCENTIVE FEE

NET OPERATING REVENUE OVER
OPERATING EXPENSES

Comments:

DeVos Place peformed very well compared to budget for the month of May,
and exceeded forecasted expecations as well. Multiple shortterm bookings
fell both into May as well as the revised forecast for June. DeVos Place

TOTAL BUDGET
YTD Actual Rol! FYE FYE VARIANCE

607 37 644 467 177
618,148 14,750 632,898 672,025 (39,127)
2,298,080 37,500 2,335,580 2,082,127 253,453
1,926,975 28,400 1,955,375 1,440,286 615,089
4,225,055 65,900 4,290,955 3,522,413 768,542
149,304 14,574 163,878 158,000 5,878
4,374,359 80,474 4,454,833 3,680,413 774,420
109,724 16,590 126,314 133,805 7.491
187,533 20,973 208,506 201,426 (7,080)
64,656 6,644 71,300 66,743 (4,557)
1,110,678 117,285 1,227,963 1,073,910 (154,053)
777,688 65,085 842,773 846,786 4,013
72,956 6,992 79,948 85,107 5,159
144,878 46,679 191,557 195,040 3,483
2,178,594 162,087 2,340,681 2,231,833 (108,848)
4,646,707 442,335 5,089,042 4,834,650 (254,392)
(272,348) (361,861) (634,209) (1,154,237) 520,028
155,212 155,212

(272,348) (361,861) (789,421) (1,154,237) 364,816

is now expected to finish the year over $500,000 ahead of budget.




DE VOS PLACE
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED MAY 31, 2006

The following schedule summarizes operating results for the current month ending May 31, 20
and the YTD ending June 30, 2006, compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH May May May

Actual Budget FY 2005
Number of Events 51 27 39
Attendance 39,953 27,200 59,168
Direct Event Income $133,248 $91,486 $137,076
Ancillary Income 146,260 61,441 87,222
Other Income 9,829 13,167 10,354
Indirect Expenses (466,541) (360,446) (451,039)
Net Income ($177,204) ($194,352) ($216,388)
YTD YTD 2006 YTD 2006 YTD 2005

Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 607 444 448
Attendance 618,148 649,225 579,705
Direct Event Income $2,298,080 $2,028,067 $1,869,645
Ancillary Income 1,926,975 1,406,331 1,301,330
Other Income 149,304 144,837 106,883
Indirect Expenses (4,646,707) (4,482,906) (4,117,461)
Net Income ($272,348) ($903,671) ($839,603)
EVENT INCOME

Event income came in higher than budgeted and forecasted for the month. A couple of
shortterm bookings along with a last minute doubling of the Homeland Security event
contributed to the overage.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income came in well ahead of expectations. Most of the overage was due to
spending related to the Economic Club dinner (with Bono), and the Homeland Security
event. May accounted for 18% of gross Catering for the whole fiscal year.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in higher than budgeted, however, consistent with the forecast.
Month shows an adjustment for an underaccrual on benefit expense that was a part of
the revised forecast included in the April statement.




DE VOS PLACE
FACILITY STATEMENT OF INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 05/31/06

----------------- CURRENT- - = = == === === == wmmmm = mm oo oo YTD- === === ===----- oo
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
EVENT INCOME
DIRECT EVENT INCOME
RENTAL INCOME 160,200 88,200 122,244 2,460,842 1,933,189 1,840,074
SERVICES INCOME <26,952> 3,286 14,832 <162,762> 94,878 29,571
TOTAL DIRECT EVENT INCOME 133,248 91,486 137,076 2,298,080 2,028,067 1,869,645
ANCILLARY INCOME
FOOD & BEVERAGE 103,870 35,567 35,425 755,453 549,805 426,910
NOVELTY 0 1,950 6,410 9,882 23,600 11,622
ELECTRICAL 26,088 5,262 34,143 442,014 311,216 332,231
OTHER ANCILLARY 16,302 18,662 11,243 719,626 521,710 530,567
TOTAL ANCILLARY INCOME 146,260 61,441 87,222 1,926,975 1,406,331 1,301,330
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 279,508 152,927 224,297 4,225,055 3,434,398 3,170,975
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 9,829 13,167 10,354 149,304 144,837 106,883
ADJUSTED GROSS INCOME 289,337 166,094 234,651 4,374,359 3,579,235 3,277,858
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 12,851 11,151 12,026 109,724 122,661 107,756
FINANCE 15,853 16,786 16,585 187,533 184,646 194,103
MARKETING 4,656 5,562 2,401 64,656 61,182 45,684
OPERATIONS 146,700 88,284 143,636 1,110,678 985, 624 848,054
EVENT MANAGEMENT 118,751 70,317 112,984 777,688 776,487 742,918
BOX OFFICE 6,017 7,093 5,648 72,956 78,023 74,709
SALES 12,934 16,254 8,698 144,878 178,794 123,693
OVERHEAD 148,779 144,999 149,062 2,178,594 2,095,489 1,980,543
INDIRECT EXPENSES 466,541 360,446 451,039 4,646,707 4,482,906 4,117,461
NET OPERATING INCOME <177,204> <194,352> <216,388> <272, 348> <903,671> <839,603>
OTHER EXPENSES
NET INCOME (LOSS) <177,204> <194,352> <216,388> <272,348> <903,671> <839,603>

= - ==




Advertising Billed
Changeover Setup Billed
Stagehands Billed
Security Billed

Ushers & Tix Takers Billed
Box Office Billed
Ticketing Service Billed
Utilities Billed

City Police Fire Billed
Traffic Control Billed
EMT Medical Billed
Cleaning Billed

Insurance Billed

Group Sales Commissions Billed
Telephone Billed

Damages Billed

Other Production Billed

TOTAL SERVICE INCOME

Advertising Expense
Sponsorship Expenses
Stagehand Wages

Security Wages

Contracted Security Expense
Ushers & T/T Wages

Ticket Sellers Wages
Ticket Service Charge Expense
Ticket Supplies

City Police Fire Expense
Traffic Control Expense

EMT Medical Expense
Cleaning Wages

Contracted Cleaning Expense
Insurance Expense

Group Sales Commigsions
Allocated Telephone Expense
Production Expense

TOTAL SERVICE EXPENSE

NET SERVICE INCOME

DE VOS PLACE
STATEMENT OF SERVICES INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 05/31/06

---------------- CURRENT-------~---=--=-~ =--weec-ew-----YEAR TO DATE------------~
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
1,287 0 53,473 36,528 0 62,365
1,743 0 1,272 15,010 0 11,069

112,324 70,200 169,407 1,119,801 700,850 905,260
8,501 5,610 21,385 214,470 155,270 165,993
8,706 8,400 19,963 141,766 111,750 126,958
1,000 1,200 1,500 15,800 15,400 15,633
2,178 6,125 29,230 138,278 125,640 146,648

0 0 0 3,374 0 0
2,093 0 8,570 33,845 7,700 33,512
0 0 0 0 18,475 20,861
2,113 1,272 3,877 31,005 21,982 28,864
] 0 0 5,235 0 3,562

300 0 1,140 4,264 0 6,399

0 0 4,940 256 0 5,024

475 450 2,775 56,140 30,600 54,980

0 0 [ 550 0 350
2,907 0 54,958 62,803 0 101,903

143,626 93,257 372,489 1,879,124 1,187,667 1,689,382

2,884 0 49,448 39,348 0 58,467

0 [ 0 500 0 0
107,133 68,094 159,572 1,048,411 679,827 834,215
0 5,610 0 0 155,270 0
14,880 0 20,875 240,017 0 155,867
6,094 5,880 13,974 100,761 78,226 88,871
698 1,400 1,160 18,474 17,600 16,121

976 3,050 13,622 39,323 57,144 42,557

0 0 0 0 0 5,481

2,240 0 8,569 40,352 2,800 33,449

0 0 0 0 25,025 28,747

1,670 1,272 2,689 27,158 21,782 23,275

0 4,665 0 1,000 55,115 [
31,655 0 32,796 329,556 0 243,845
300 0 840 3,756 0 4,967

0 0 0 116 0 0

119 0 694 13,694 0 13,738
1,931 0 53,418 139,421 0 110,213
170,578 89,971 357,658 2,041,887 1,092,789 1,659,811
<26,952> 3,286 14,832 <162,762> 94,878 29,571




SMG DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Year to Date Event Summary Report
For Month Ended May 31, 2006

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Event Type Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
Convention/Trade Shows 150 112 140,295 138,500 1,729,225 1,301,218
Consumer/Gated Shows 54 40 200,022 218,800 918,432 779,271
Devos Performance Hall 142 133 178,816 207,500 696,468 616,776
Ballroom Exclusive 72 60 40,047 40,675 424267 413,758
Other 189 99 58,968 43,750 456,663 323,375
GRAND TOTALS 607 444 618,148 649,225 4,225,055 3,434,398
As Percentage of Overall
Convention/Trade Shows 24.71% 25.23% 22.70% 21.33% 40.93% 37.89%
Consumer/Gated Shows 8.90% 9.01% 32.36% 33.70% 21.74% 22.69%
Devos Performance Hall 23.39% 29.95% 28.93% 31.96% 16.48% 17.96%
Ballroom Exclusive 11.86% 13.51% 6.48% 6.27% 10.04% 12.05%
Other 31.14% 22.30% 9.54% 6.74% 10.81% 9.42%



DE VOS PLACE
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
PERIOD ENDING 05/31/06

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
CASH
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
PREPAID EXPENSES

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ACCRUED EXPENSES
DEFERRED INCOME
ADVANCED TIX SALES & DEPOSITS

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

EQUITY
FUNDS REMITTED
FUNDING RECEIVED
RETAINED EARNINGS
NET INCOME (LOSS)

TOTAL EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

1,857,288
520,492
19,979

188,399
209,083

89,190
340,338

<950,000>
1,496,192
1,296,905

<272,348>



SMG - DeVos Place

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
Month Ended May 31, 2006

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Decorating
Audio/Visual
Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days
Donnell Productions
Paragon Leather
Saigon Entertainment
Grinder Promotions

Total Accounts Receivable

103,870
104,907
16,321
29,457
214,467

17,965

18,785

5,736
1,696
5,002
2,286

520,492



DE VOS PLACE
INDIRECT EXPENSE SUMMARY
PERIOD ENDING 05/31/06

----------------- CURRENT- - -~ - == ====es-2us =coeooccccocaoaoee - YTDommmmmmmcmmcmmmmee e
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Salaries Administration 55,318 63,590 56,070 691,138 699,490 647,747
Part-Time 9,874 13,167 12,979 137,582 144,837 119,654
Wages-Trade 134,448 97,400 172,717 1,387,423 1,071,400 1,145,152
Sales Commissions Group Sales [ 0 0 1,308 0 0
Auto Allowance 1,821 0 1,971 21,929 0 21,379
Auto Expense 150 2,121 150 1,650 23,331 1,650
Taxes & Benefits 105,390 42,356 116,439 605,128 465,916 539,774
Less: Allocation/Reimbursement <127,793> <79,787> <191,171> <1,358,523> <877,657> <1,131,834>
TOTAL LABOR COSTS 179,205 138,847 169,154 1,487,635 1,527,317 1,343,522
Contracted Security 18,930 19,000 18,469 225,924 209,000 217,293
Contracted Cleaning 2,095 0 1,372 23,773 0 13,692
Other Contracted Services 224 200 224 2,460 2,200 2,200
Travel & Entertainment 1,471 1,209 1,581 12,249 13,299 10,516
Corporate Travel 87 417 [} 8,152 4,587 <221>
Meetings & Conventions 4,211 1,958 2,701 20,953 30,038 16,748
Dues & Subscriptions 0 300 0 3,366 3,300 2,449
Employee Training 0 833 0 1,300 9,163 9,894
Computer Expense 3,360 6,250 4,288 47,123 68,750 73,274
Professional Fees 2,200 3,000 4,374 33,847 33,000 33,547
Marketing & Advertising 2,352 3,383 452 35,465 37,213 27,168
Box Office Expenses 10 0 <263> 237 0 749
Small Equipment 0 0 0 389 0 2,794
Trash Removal 4,990 2,500 3,571 30,934 27,500 24,041
Equipment Rental 1,191 1,000 1,493 13,491 11,000 12,187
Landscaping 1,213 0 0 4,884 0 0
Exterminating 23,034 6,300 3,335 50,130 69,300 14,418
Cleaning 0 0 0 26,366 9,000 0
Construction Costs 0 0 0 0 0 2,967
Repairs & Maintenance 40,240 19,167 21,420 331,287 210,837 185,881
Supplies 38,914 18,250 75,497 194,371 200,750 224,746
Bank Service Charges 1,456 1,000 1,499 16,889 11,000 13,584
Insurance 21,364 19,915 29,925 248,278 219,065 224,424
Licenses & Fees 0 0 0 253 0 99
Printing & Stationary 113 917 0 629 10,087 1,646
Office Supplies 2,253 750 1,136 16,266 8,250 10,746
Postage 1,149 417 [} 4,309 4,587 1,735
Parking Expense 1,844 1,500 1,686 18,939 16,500 15,847
Telephone Long Distance 7,240 6,000 7,151 69,253 66,000 68,765
Utilities 87,082 86,800 82,734 1,506,192 1,455,300 1,355,835
Base Fee . 20,433 20,533 19,935 225,514 225,863 219,865
Less: Allocated/Reimbursement <119> 0 <694> <14,149> 0 <14,193>
TOTAL MATERIAL AND SERVICES 287,336 221,599 281,885 3,159,073 2,955,589 2,772,697
TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSES 466,541 360,446 451,039 4,646,707 4,482,906 4,116,219




SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2006

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2005

Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,286,556 (634,209) 652,347 527,507
Benchmark 1,689,156  (1,154,237) 534,919 259,115

Excess (402,600) 520,028 117,428 268,392

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2005
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Base Fee 245,200 245,200 490,400 478,439
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,811,087 4,454,833 9,265,920 8,684,919
Benchmark Revenue 4,576,971 3,680,413 8,257,384 7,712,250
Revenue Excess 234,116 774,420 1,008,536 972,669
Incentive Fee ** 46,922 155,212 202,134 194,533
Total SMG Management Fee 292,122 400,412 692,534 672,972

** Incentive fee is 20% of the first $1 million in excess, 25% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



VAN ANDEL

GRAND RAPIDS

VAN ANDEL ARENA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MAY 31, 2006

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Thom Connors

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity

Item IIL.b.1.



VAN ANDEL ARENA
ROLLING FORECAST
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2006

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT INCOME
ANCILLARY INCOME

TOTAL EVENT INCOME

TOTAL OTHER INCOME
TOTAL INCOME

INDIRECT EXPENSES

EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS
BOX OFFICE

LUXURY SEATING
SKYWALK ADMIN

OVERHEAD

TOTAL INDIRECT EXP.

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES

LESS INCENTIVE FEE

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES AFTER CAPITAL

Comments:

The Arena performed very well compared to both budget and forecast for

YTD ROLL TOTAL BUDGET
FYE FYE VARIANCE
125 6 131 123 8
589,630 42,000 631,630 709,400 (77,770)
908,392 87,345 995,737 1,187,222 (191,485)
1,296,241 135,286 1,431,527 1,487,665 (56,138)
2,204,633 222,631 2,427,264 2,674,887 (247,623)
1,943,823 440,000 2,383,823 2,166,000 217,823
4,148,456 662,631 4,811,087 4,840,887 (29,800)
114,213 9,845 124,058 116,853 (7,205)
176,476 12,457 188,933 196,780 7,847
236,405 15,332 251,737 236,837 (14,900)
1,222,398 78,965 1,301,363 1,230,834 (70,529)
93,932 6,824 100,756 108,507 7,751
107,898 5,847 113,745 115,222 1,477
37,048 3,478 40,527 39,856 (671)
1,314,955 88,457 1,403,412 1,333,075 (70,337)
3,303,326 221,205 3,524,531 3,377,964 (146,567)
845,129 441,426 1,286,556 1,462,923 (176,367)
46,922

845,129 441,426 1,239,634 1,462,923 (223,289)

the month of May. Strong ancillary income for both the Pearl Jam and
Tim McGraw/Faith Hill concerts helped contribute most of the overage.
While the Arena has had a strong second half of the fiscal year, overall

the tacility will fall short of original budgeted expectations.




VAN ANDEL ARENA
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED MAY 31, 2006

The following schedule summarizes operating results for the current month ending May 31, 2006
and the YTD ending June 30, 2006 compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH May May May

Actual Budget FY 2005
Number of Events 11 4 3
Attendance 56,994 24,500 20,857
Direct Event Income $141,668 $106,821 $73,245
Ancillary Income 159,474 66,400 46,708
Other Income 191,773 180,500 195,684
Indirect Expenses (250,411) (280,872) (250,152)
Net iIncome $242,503 $72,849 $65,485
YTD YTD 2006 YTD 2006 YTD 2005

Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 125 118 115
Attendance 589,630 678,400 631,238
Direct Event Income $908,392 $1,089,610 $1,226,900
Ancillary Income 1,296,241 1,405,157 1,370,108
Other Income 1,943,823 1,985,500 1,991,583
Indirect Expenses (3,303,326) (3,097,092) (3,153,894)
Net Income $845,129 $1,383,175 $1,434,697

EVENT INCOME

Event income came in higher than budget due to hosting Griffins playoff games that were not a part of the original
budget, and hosting one additional concert than budgeted.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income came in well ahead of budget for the month. Per caps for both Pearl Jam and Tim/Faith concerts
were well above traditional concert averages. May also shows a posititive adjustment for concessions after the
conclusion of the Griffins season for an over accrual of anticipated commissions.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in under budget, however, a little higher than the forecast.




VAN ANDEL ARENA
FACILITY STATEMENT OF INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 05/31/06

----------------- CURRENT - = = = = = = == = === mmm mmmmm oo oo Y TD o mo o —— o meem e oo
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
EVENT INCOME
DIRECT EVENT INCOME
RENTAL INCOME 181,197 96,500 60,869 1,596,931 1,782,000 1,791,260
SERVICES INCOME <39,530> 10,321 12,377 <688,539> <692,390> <564,360>
TOTAL DIRECT EVENT INCOME 141,668 106,821 73,245 908,392 1,089,610 1,226,900
ANCILLARY INCOME
FOOD & BEVERAGE 130,632 48,800 24,128 1,082,357 1,141,707 1,136,891
NOVELTY 23,452 17,600 21,592 157,946 220,308 195,618
ELECTRICAL 0 0 0 0 0 1,840
OTHER ANCILLARY 5,390 0 988 55,938 43,142 35,759
TOTAL ANCILLARY INCOME 159,474 66,400 46,708 1,296,241 1,405,157 1,370,108
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 301,142 173,221 119,954 2,204,633 2,494,767 2,597,008
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 191,773 180,500 195,684 1,943,823 1,985,500 1,991,583
ADJUSTED GROSS INCOME 492,915 353,721 315,637 4,148,456 4,480,267 4,588,591
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 10,434 9,612 12,410 114,213 107,232 116,165
FINANCE 14,916 16,273 15,951 176,476 180,503 180,672
MARKETING 16,084 19,612 19,423 236,405 217,232 212,921
LUXURY SEATING 5,711 9,602 6,872 107,898 105,622 112,402
OPERATIONS 94,834 102,318 106,739 1,222,398 1,128,498 1,195,500
BOX OFFICE 7,627 9,043 6,877 93,932 99,473 101,571
SKYWALK ADMINISTRATION 2,859 3,322 2,091 37,049 36,542 36,370
OVERHEAD 97,946 111,090 79,788 1,314,955 1,221,990 1,198,293
INDIRECT EXPENSES 250,411 280,872 250,152 3,303,326 3,097,092 3,153,894
NET OPERATING INCOME 242,503 72,849 65,485 845,129 1,383,175 1,434,697
OTHER EXPENSES
NET INCOME (LOSS) 242,503 72,849 65,485 845,129 1,383,175 1,434,697




VAN ANDEL ARENA
STATEMENT OF SERVICES INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 05/31/06

---------------- CURRENT------======m==== =-—=---ee-u-w-YEAR TO DATE-------c-----
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Advertising Billed 32,031 0 2,890 284,288 29,000 334,217
Sponsorship Income 0 0 0 15,000 0 27,000
Labor Billed 2,725 1,755 990 17,628 13,860 18,818
Changeover Setup Billed 20,543 10,650 9,629 116,595 95,750 134,388
Stagehands Billed 59,742 38,000 18,446 416,977 374,600 436,431
Security Billed 26,465 14,600 12,340 143,291 131,700 169,074
Ushers & Tix Takers Billed 16,451 10,750 5,186 88,003 102,200 103,297
Box Office Billed 1,419 800 516 7,977 9,750 13,083
Ticketing Service Billed 5,921 22,000 1,021 66,692 189,350 117,515
Utilities Billed 1,400 0 4,600 11,275 0 20,488
City Police Fire Billed 1,610 672 590 13,596 12,108 11,744
EMT Medical Billed 1,990 1,600 1,688 20,440 17,925 26,7179
Production Materials Billed 0 [ 0 3,778 0 0
Cleaning Billed 12,618 10,000 6,014 76,046 89,900 921,590
Insurance Billed 0 0 0 1,123 0 0
Group Sales Commissions Billed 3,856 ] 0 11,124 0 11,620
Telephone Billed 3,095 1,825 2,175 22,918 23,210 25,800
Other Production Billed 36,238 10,000 4,515 324,230 90,200 199,981
TOTAL SERVICE INCOME 226,103 122,652 70,599 1,640,978 1,179,553 1,741,823
Advertising Expense 34,222 0 3,960 294,284 29,000 372,952
Sponsorship Expenses 0 0 0 1,157 0 13,600
Labor Wages 2,316 1,492 842 14,983 13,617 15,804
Contracted Changeover Setup Expense 26,162 9,682 6,450 262,493 242,658 265,925
Stagehand Wages 57,232 37,123 17,292 432,339 421,151 438,276
Contracted Security Expense 37,257 11,680 11,696 298,409 224,850 276,530
Contracted Ushers & T/T Expense 26,537 8,600 4,193 282,087 267,870 250,636
Ticket Sellers Wages 1,206 0 439 6,780 0 11,120
Ticket Service Charge Expense 4,941 22,000 956 52,389 219,500 109,363
City Police Fire Expense 2,572 672 590 16,381 16,202 13,861
Traffic Control Expense 0 o] 0 238 0 0
EMT Medical Expense 7,175 1,390 1,301 33,280 34,906 30,681
Contracted Cleaning Expense 21,876 9,090 4,359 254,877 293,024 260,482
Group Sales Commissions 1,157 0 0 4,300 0 ]
Allocated Telephone Expense 749 602 203 6,050 7,065 7,170
Production Expense 42,232 10,000 5,944 369,472 102,100 239,783
TOTAL SERVICE EXPENSE 265,632 112,331 58,222 2,329,517 1,871,943 2,306,183

NET SERVICE INCOME <39,530> 10,321 12,377 <688,539> <692,390> <564,360>




SMG - Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
Month Ending May 31, 2006

Event Type

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games
Other

GRAND TOTALS

As Percentage of Overall

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games

Other

Events/Days

Actual Budget

37 38
9 9
18 20
56 48
5 3
125 118

29.60% 32.20%

7.20% 7.63%

14.40% 16.95%

44.80% 40.68%

4.00% 2.54%

Attendance Total Event Income
Actual Budget Actual Budget
117,416 166,000 349,598 612,646
38,841 47,400 297,449 154,230
136,429 160,000 923,563 1,293,914
261,437 284,000 486,355 406,545
35,507 21,000 147,646 27,432
589,630 678,400 2,204,611 2,494,767
19.91% 24.47% 15.86% 24.56%
6.59% 6.99% 13.49% 6.18%
23.14% 23.58% 41.89% 51.87%
44.34% 41.86% 22.06% 16.30%
6.02% 3.10% 6.70% 1.10%



VAN ANDEL ARENA
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
PERIOD ENDING 05/31/06

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
CASH 4,332,176
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 1,265,218
PREPAID EXPENSES 93,858
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 5,691,252

FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS 5,691,252

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,565,877
ACCRUED EXPENSES 256,905
DEFERRED INCOME 430,547
ADVANCED TIX SALES & DEPOSITS 2,700,673
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 4,954,001
EQUITY
FUNDS REMITTED <1,850,000>
FUNDING RECEIVED 759,657
RETAINED EARNINGS 982,464
NET INCOME (LOSS} 845,129
TOTAL EQUITY 737,250

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 5,691,252




SMG - Van Andel Arena

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
Month Ending May 31, 2006

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Merchandise
Permanent Advertising
Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days

Time Out for Women

Total Accounts Receivable

164,216
558,217

108,457
227,322

112,475

64,879

29,652

1,265,218



VAN ANDEL ARENA
INDIRECT EXPENSE SUMMARY
PERIOD ENDING 05/31/06

----------------- CURRENT----=-====ccc-ma== =mm—mmmmmccoo—m oo YTDe o e e
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Salaries Administration 44,232 57,384 55,387 623,896 631,224 640,605
Part-Time 4,953 3,333 4,348 71,764 36,663 68,775
Wages-Trade 84,655 77,921 52,342 782,148 857,131 786,845
Wages-Trade Part-Time 0 0 0 0 0 5,219
Sales Commissions Group Sales <163> 0 0 3,481 0 0
Auto Allowance 494 0 577 6,231 0 6,348
Auto Expense 300 985 300 3,300 10,835 3,300
Taxes & Benefits 41,876 33,992 32,052 419,767 373,912 408,345
Less: Allocation/Reimbursement <76,195> <64,795> <34,974> <639,614> <712,745> <658,815>
TOTAL LABOR COSTS 100,152 108,820 110,031 1,270,973 1,197,020 1,260,622
Contracted Security 17,300 19,000 18,041 211,717 209,000 207,484
Contracted Cleaning 2,098 2,500 2,098 27,752 27,500 25,081
Other Contracted Services 314 300 314 6,506 3,300 4,109
Travel & Entertainment 2,119 858 1,129 11,668 9,438 10,689
Corporate Travel 147 625 0 147 6,875 0
Meetings & Conventions 0 350 100 2,557 11,350 5,239
Dues & Subscriptions 1,302 208 1,217 9,818 2,288 9,318
Employee Training 450 750 0 787 8,250 3,074
Computer Expense 6,542 5,417 6,289 65,413 59,587 74,000
Professional Fees 1,875 2,583 4,750 21,975 28,413 28,906
Marketing & Advertising 477 7,834 2,963 86,676 86,174 65,549
Box Office Expenses 378 0 2 <1,432> [+] <129>
Small Equipment 0 [ 0 348 0 4,563
Trash Removal 2,356 1,500 1,165 19,666 16,500 19,906
Equipment Rental 1,226 1,250 1,344 14,099 13,750 13,786
Landscaping 625 [] 0 2,859 0 1]
Exterminating 495 300 248 3,242 3,300 2,723
Cleaning 0 200 0 2,650 9,900 4,050
Repairs & Maintenance 4,901 9,333 20,766 152,068 102,663 150, 766
Supplies 15,912 12,841 11,342 178,037 141,251 142,361
Bank Service Charges 207 750 707 6,037 8,250 7,840
Insurance 2,758 15,473 7,886 140,546 170,203 147,652
Licenses & Fees 0 0 0 72 [ 0
Other Taxes <27> 0 <226> <289> 0 <226>
Printing & Stationary 0 1,750 0 387 19,250 6,029
Office Supplies 997 1,000 789 15,862 11, 000 14,227
Postage 6715 1,000 1,270 8,356 11,000 11,009
Parking Expense 2,133 2,000 1,978 23,440 22,000 25,275
Telephone Long Distance 9,281 5,000 5,160 79,061 55,000 65,090
Utilities 58,568 61,317 32,910 760,339 674,487 665,624
Base Fee 20,433 20,533 19,935 224,019 225,863 218,704
Common Area Expense <2,536> <2,945> <1,855> <35,977> <32,395> <32,258>
Less: Allocated/Reimbursement <749> <375> <203> <6,050> <4,125> <7,170>
TOTAL MATERIAL AND SERVICES 150,259 172,052 140,121 2,032,354 1,900,072 1,893,272
TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSES 250,411 280,872 250,152 3,303,326 3,097,092 3,153,894

¢



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2006

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2005

Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,286,556 (634,209) 652,347 527,507
Benchmark 1,689,156  (1,154,237) 534,919 259,115
Excess (402,600) 520,028 117,428 268,392

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2005
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Base Fee 245,200 245,200 490,400 478,439
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,811,087 4,454,833 9,265,920 8,684,919
Benchmark Revenue 4,576,971 3,680,413 8,257,384 7,712,250
Revenue Excess 234,116 774,420 1,008,536 972,669
Incentive Fee ** 46,922 155,212 202,134 194,533
Total SMG Management Fee 292,122 400,412 692,534 672,972

** Incentive fee is 20% of the first $1 million in excess, 25% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



Item IIL.b.ii.

3:54 PM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
06/08/06 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2006
May 31, 06
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1040 - Cash - Operations - SMG 4,029,394.10
1050 - Operations - Cash 471,336.86
Total Checking/Savings 4,500,730.96

Other Current Assets
1070 - Kent County - Operating
1200 - Accounts Receivable
1300 - Prepaid Expenses

1600 - Advances/Deposits Receivable

Totat Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Buildings & Structures
Equip
Vehicles

Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable
2005 - Accounts payable - SMG

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Accrued Expenses
2210 - Advance Ticket Sales
2220 - Advance deposits
2500 - Deferred facility income

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3000 - Opening Bal Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings
Net income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

18,721,033.91
914,927.17
109,205.35
-2,950,000.07

16,795,166.36

21,295,897.32

322,431.00
416,059.07
23,470.00

761,960.07

22,057,857.39

189,474.56

606,513.17

795,987.73

671,392.61
619,668.73
275,443.00
601,038.74

2,167,543.08

2,963,530.81

2,963,530.81

37,035,584.45
-14,701,413.75
-3,239,844.12

19,094,326.58

22,057,857.39



10:07 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

06/08/06 Reconciliation Detail
1050 - Operations - Cash, Period Ending 05/31/2006

Type Date Num Name Memo Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 645,152.19
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 33 items
Bill Pmt -Check 4/14/2006 6346 Ottawa Regional Ca... X -200.00 -200.00
Check 4/28/2006 10129 Susan M. Waddell X -1,437.88 -1,637.88
Bill Pmt -Check 4/28/2006 6350 Berends Hendricks ... X -8,100.00 -9,737.88
Bill Pmt -Check 4/28/2006 6351 Consumers Energy X -69,197.40 -78,935.28
Bill Pmt -Check 4/28/2006 6352 Dickinson Wright P... X -6,411.70 -85,346.98
Bill Pmt -Check 4/28/2006 6353 DTE Energy X -1,048.86 -86,395.84
Bill Pmt -Check 4/28/2006 6355 ICMA Retirement C... X -260.96 -86,656.80
Bill Pmt -Check 4/28/2006 6356 ICMA Retirement C... X -50.00 -86,706.80
Bill Pmt -Check 4/28/2006 6357 Jarob Design X -8,688.43 -95,395.23
Bill Pmt -Check 4/28/2006 6358 Midstate Security X -3,885.00 -99,280.23
Bill Pmt -Check 4/28/2006 6359 Priority Health X -312.72 -99,592.95
Bill Pmt -Check 4/28/2006 6354 Grand Rapids City ... X -4,596.65 -104,189.60
Check 5/12/2006 10130 Susan M. Waddell X -892.83 -105,082.43
Check 5/12/2006 10130 Susan M. Waddell X -1,437.88 -106,520.31
Bill Pmt -Check 5/15/2006 6362 BDO Seidman, LLP X -1,000.00 -107,520.31
Bill Pmt -Check 5/15/2006 6361 Andy J. Egan Comp... X -16,870.00 -124,390.31
Bill Pmt -Check 5/15/2006 6360 Accident Fund Com... X -648.00 -125,038.31
Bill Pmt -Check 5/16/2006 6363 Consumers Energy X -39,157.29 -164,195.60
Bill Pmt -Check 5/15/2006 6364 Dickinson Wright P... X -5,751.50 -169,947.10
Bill Pmt -Check 5/15/2006 6365 DTE Energy X -187.47 -170,134.57
Bill Pmt -Check 5/15/2006 6366 Eastern Floral X -199.23 -170,333.80
Bill Pmt -Check 5/15/2006 6367 Grand Rapids City ... X -13,091.20 -183,425.00
Bill Pmt -Check 5/15/2006 6368 ICMA Retirement C... X -260.96 -183,685.96
Bill Pmt -Check 5/15/2006 6369 ICMA Retirement C... X -50.00 -183,735.96
Bill Pmt -Check 5/15/2006 6370 Kent Count Dept of ... X -54,193.38 -237,929.34
Bill Pmt -Check 5/15/2006 6371 McConomy Properti... X -7,700.00 -245,629.34
Bill Pmt -Check 5/15/2006 6372 Rapid Hot Coffee S... X -28.98 -245,658.32
Bill Pmt -Check 5/15/2006 6373 Schindler Elevator ... X -24,040.00 -269,698.32
Bill Pmt -Check 5/15/2006 6374 St. Peter and Paul ... X -100.00 -269,798.32
Bill Pmt -Check 5/15/2006 6375 Susan Waddell X -849.59 -270,647.91
Bill Pmt -Check 5/15/2006 6376 The Mail Order Sho... X -71.90 -270,719.81
Check 5/26/2006 10131 Susan M. Waddell X -1,437.88 -272,157.69
Check 5/26/2006 10131 Susan M. Waddell X -787.89 -272,945.58

Total Checks and Payments -272,945.58 -272,945.58

Deposits and Credits - 133 items
Deposit 4/28/2006 DeVos Place ... X 483.00 483.00
Deposit 4/28/2006 DeVos Place ... X 566.50 1,049.50
Deposit 4/28/2006 DeVos Place ... X 208.00 1,257.50
Deposit 4/28/2006 DeVos Place ... X 44.00 1,301.50
Deposit 4/28/2006 _ DeVos Place ... X 94.00 1,395.50
Deposit 4/29/2006 DeVos Place ... X 435.50 1,831.00
Deposit 4/29/2006 DeVos Place ... X 123.50 1,954.50
Deposit 4/29/2006 DeVos Place ... X 143.00 2,097.50
Deposit 4/29/2006 DeVos Place ... X 88.50 2,186.00
Deposit 4/29/2006 DeVos Place ... X 107.00 2,293.00
Deposit 5/1/2006 DeVosPlace ... X 47.00 2,340.00
Deposit 5/1/2006 DeVos Place ... X 79.00 2,419.00
Deposit 5/1/2006 DeVos Place ... X 17.00 2,436.00
Deposit 5/1/2006 DeVos Place.. X 271.00 2,707.00
Deposit 5/2/2006 DeVos Place ... X 93.00 2,800.00
Deposit 5/2/2006 DeVos Place.. X 424.50 3,224.50
Deposit - 5/2/2006 DeVos Place ... X 150.00 3,374.50
Deposit 5/2/2006 DeVos Place ... X 1,523.50 4,898.00
Deposit - 5/3/2006 DeVos Place... X 388.50 5,286.50
Deposit 5/3/2006 DeVos Place ... X 168.00 5,454.50
Deposit 5/3/2006 DeVos Place ... X 243.00 5,697.50
Deposit 5/3/2006 DeVos Place ... X 1,276.50 6,974.00
Deposit 5/3/2006 DeVos Place ... X 596.00 7,570.00
Deposit 5/3/2006 DeVos Place ... X 335.00 7,905.00
Deposit 5/4/2006 DeVos Place ... X 244.00 8,149.00
Deposit 5/4/2006 DeVos Place... X 500.50 8,649.50
Deposit 5/4/2006 DeVos Place... X 432.00 9,081.50
Deposit 5/4/2006 DeVos Place... X 551.00 9,632.50

-2-



Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

10:07 AM
06/08/08 Reconciliation Detail
1050 - Operations - Cash, Period Ending 05/31/2006
Type Date Num Name Memo

Deposit 5/4/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/4/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/5/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/5/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/5/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/5/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 6/5/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/6/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/6/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/6/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/6/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/6/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/6/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/6/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/7/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/7/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/8/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/8/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/8/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/8/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/9/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/9/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/9/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/9/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/9/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/10/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/10/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 6/10/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/10/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/10/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/10/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/11/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/11/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/11/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/11/2006 Interest
Deposit 5/11/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/11/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/12/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/12/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/12/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/12/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/12/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/12/2006 Van Andel Ar...
Deposit 6/12/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/12/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit - 5/12/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/13/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/13/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/13/2006 DeVeos Place ...
Deposit 5/13/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/13/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/13/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/13/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/13/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/14/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/14/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/14/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/15/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/16/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/16/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/16/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/16/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/16/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/16/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/17/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/17/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/17/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 5/17/2006 DeVos Place ...

2]
3

><><><><><><><X><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><)<><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><|

Amount Balance
700.00 10,332.50
987.50 11,320.00

82.00 11,402.00
106.00 11,508.00
430.00 11,938.00
224.50 12,162.50
195.00 12,357.50

84.50 12,442.00

13.00 12,455.00
266.50 12,721.50
488.50 13,210.00

6.50 13,216.50

58.50 13,275.00
110.50 13,385.50

32.50 13,418.00
325.00 13,743.00
108.00 13,851.00

62.00 13,913.00

73.00 13,986.00

46.00 14,032.00
227.50 14,259.50
297.00 14,556.50
857.00 15,413.50

73.00 15,486.50

68.50 15,555.00

40.00 15,595.00
240.50 15,835.50
159.50 15,995.00

78.00 16,073.00

46.00 16,119.00
128.00 16,247.00

51.00 16,298.00

© 78.00 16,376.00
250.50 16,626.50
1,669.42 18,295.92

55.00 18,350.92
555.50 18,906.42
424.50 19,330.92
884.00 20,214.92

59.00 20,273.92

77.00 20,350.92

70.00 20,420.92

150,000.00 170,420.92
374.00 170,794.92
19.00 170,813.92
2,073.00 172,886.92
175.50 173,062.42
1,228.50 174,290.92
1,343.00 175,633.92
110.50 175,744.42

19.50 175,763.92
716.00 176,479.92

84.50 176,564.42
396.50 176,960.92
143.00 177,103.92
266.50 177,370.42
533.00 177,903.42
111.00 178,014.42
229.00 178,243.42

1,357.00 179,600.42
550.00 180,150.42
489.00 180,639.42
336.50 180,975.92
238.00 181,213.92

27.00 181,240.92
344.50 181,585.42
147.00 181,732.42

19.00 181,751.42

-3-



10:07 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

06/08/06 Reconciliation Detail
1050 - Operations - Cash, Period Ending 05/31/2006

Type Date Num Name Memo Cir Amount Balance
Deposit 5/17/2006 DeVos Place ... X 278.50 182,029.92
Deposit 5/18/2006 DeVos Place ... X 258.50 182,288.42
Deposit 5/18/2006 DeVos Place ... X 168.00 182,456.42
Deposit 5/18/2006 DeVos Place ... X 315.00 182,771.42
Deposit 5/18/2006 DeVos Place ... X 553.50 183,324.92
Deposit 5/18/2006 DeVos Place... X 278.50 183,603.42
Deposit 5/18/2006 DeVos Place ... X 175.00 183,778.42
Deposit 5/18/2006 DeVos Place ... X 52.00 183,830.42
Deposit 5/19/2006 DeVos Place ... X 333.50 184,163.92
Deposit 5/19/2006 DeVos Place ... X 752.00 184,915.92
Deposit 5/19/2006 DeVos Place ... X 260.00 185,175.92
Deposit 5/19/2006 DeVos Place ... X 484.00 185,659.92
Deposit 5/19/2006 DeVos Place ... X 200.00 185,859.92
Deposit 5/20/2006 DeVos Place ... X 201.50 186,061.42
Deposit 5/20/2006 DeVos Place ... X 468.00 186,529.42
Deposit 5/20/2006 DeVos Place ... X 13.00 186,542.42
Deposit 5/20/2006 DeVos Place ... X 149.50 186,691.92
Deposit 5/20/2006 DeVos Place... X 6.50 186,698.42
Deposit 5/20/2006 DeVos Place ... X 110.50 186,808.92
Deposit 5/21/2006 DeVos Place ... X 156.00 186,964.92
Deposit 5/21/2006 DeVos Place ... X 78.00 187,042.92
Deposit 5/22/2006 DeVos Place... X 56.00 187,098.92
Deposit 5/22/2006 DeVos Place ... X 93.00 187,191.92
Deposit 5/22/2006 DeVos Place ... X 195.00 187,386.92
Deposit 5/23/2006 DeVos Place ... X 66.00 187,452.92
Deposit 5/23/2006 DeVos Place ... X 167.00 187,619.92
Deposit 5/23/2006 DeVos Place ... X 92.00 187,711.92
Deposit 5/23/2006 DeVosPlace... X 258.00 187,969.92
Deposit 5/24/2006 DeVos Place ... X 140.00 188,109.92
Deposit 5/24/2006 DeVos Place ... X 172.00 188,281.92
Deposit 5/24/2006 DeVos Place... X 190.00 188,471.92
Deposit 5/25/2006 DeVos Place... X 78.00 188,549.92
Deposit 5/25/2006 DeVos Place ... X 49.00 188,598.92
Deposit 5/26/2006 DeVos Place... X 2.00 188,600.92
Deposit 5/26/2006 DeVos Place ... X 38.00 188,638.92
Deposit 5/30/2006 DeVos Place ... X 26.00 188,664.92
Deposit 5/30/2006 DeVos Place ... X 47.00 188,711.92

Total Deposits and Credits 188,711.92 188,711.92
Total Cleared Transactions -84,233.66 -84,233.66
Cleared Balance -84,233.66 560,918.53
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 9 items
Bill Pmt -Check 4/28/2005 6112 Priority Health -398.73 -398.73
Bill Pmt -Check 5/29/2006 6381 Priority Health -312.72 -711.45
Bill Pmt -Check 5/29/2006 6380 ICMA Retirement C... -100.00 -811.45
Bill Pmt -Check 5/29/2006 6384 The Bouma Corpor... -5,105.00 -5,916.45
Bill Pmt -Check 5/29/2006 6383 The Bigelow Comp... -9,325.29 -15,241.74
Bill Pmt -Check 5/29/2006 6382 Progressive AE -7,867.40 -23,109.14
Bill Pmt -Check 5/29/2006 6379 ICMA Retirement C... -521.92 -23,631.06
Bill Pmt -Check 5/29/2006 6378 DTE Energy -1,040.77 -24,671.83
Bill Pmt -Check 5/29/2006 6377 Consumers Energy -65,100.84 -89,772.67
Total Checks and Payments -89,772.67 -89,772.67
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Deposit 5/31/2006 DeVos Place ... 144.00 144.00
Deposit 5/31/2006 DeVos Place ... 47.00 191.00
Total Deposits and Credits 191.00 191.00
Total Uncleared Transactions -89,581.67 -89,581.67
Register Balance as of 05/31/2006 -173,815.33 471,336.86



Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

10:07 AM
06/08/06 Reconciliation Detail
1050 - Operations - Cash, Period Ending 05/31/2006
Type Date Num Name Memo
New Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 24 items
Deposit 6/1/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 6/1/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 6/1/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 6/1/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 6/2/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 6/2/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 6/2/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 6/2/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 6/2/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 6/3/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 6/3/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 6/3/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 6/3/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 6/3/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 6/3/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 6/4/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 6/4/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 6/4/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 6/5/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 6/5/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 6/6/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 6/6/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 6/6/2006 DeVos Place ...
Deposit 6/6/2006 DeVos Place ...

Total Deposits and Credits

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Cir

Amount Balance
73.00 73.00
14.00 87.00
28.00 115.00

9.00 124.00
443.50 567.50
52.00 619.50
56.00 675.50
94.00 769.50
149.50 919.00
162.50 1,081.50
58.50 1,140.00
123.50 1,263.50
233.50 1,497.00
273.00 1,770.00
58.50 1,828.50
364.00 2,192.50
19.50 2,212.00
195.00 2,407.00
27.00 2,434.00
26.00 2,460.00
158.00 2,618.00
72.00 2,690.00
425.50 3,115.50
195.00 3,310.50
3,310.50 3,310.50
3,310.50 3,310.50
-170,504.83 474,647.36




9:48 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

06/08/06 Reconciliation Detail
' 1070 - Kent County - Operating, Period Ending 05/01/2006

Type Date Num Name Memo Cir Amount

Balance

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item

18,655,371.56

General Journal 7/1/2005 24R Reverse of GJE 24 —... X -12,449.20 -12,449.20
Total Checks and Payments -12,449.20 -12,449.20
Deposits and Credits - 2 items

General Journal 6/30/2005 24 Accrue interest on p... X 12,449.20 12,449.20

Deposit 4/30/2006 Interest X 65,662.35 78,111.55
Total Deposits and Credits 78,111.55 78,111.55

Total Cleared Transactions 65,662.35 65,662.35

Cleared Balance 65,662.35 18,721,033.91

Register Balance as of 05/01/2006 65,662.35 18,721,033.91

Ending Balance 65,662.35 18,721,033.91




20T3uy

X84 QELSOd

6

T6°€€0'TZL BT
S€°299's9

S€°299'Ss9

T6°€€0'T2L ST
95°TLE'SS9 BT

6€E:Z0:ET 90/6T/%0

QALS0d FWIL JONYTIYd

ET6ET TZZ T0LO :YAEWON

1 gOvd

SONV'IVA A'IIVA FDVIHAY

S€°299°S9
0 S€°299°S9 T
INOOWY ON LNOOWY ON
........... SNOIIONQEA---- ~----------SNOILIAA¥------
#000 ¥dAL A€ dvOTH
SE°Z99’S9
SNOILDNa@sa SNOILIQAY

ONILVIE4O-YYD * aNnd

90/0€/%0 HONO¥YHL 90/10/%0
YIOQET aNNd 2 SIIYIS

LNIX 40 ALNOOD

TYLOL

INI&avw

J0AN0S

£ 90/T0/%0

ddAL JIva

9%:1T 90/ST/SO :NOYA
*LdyT



3:52 PM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

06/08/06 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis July 2005 through May 2006
Jul '05 - May 06
Income
4500 - Interest on Investments 567,816.93
4540 - Land Lease 115,220.00
4545 - Parking Revenues 649,129.65
4550 - Miscellaneous Revenue 76,691.21
Total Income 1,408,857.79
Expense
6000 - Professional Services
6001 - Accounting/Auditing Services 45,565.73
6040 - Legal Services 28,887.38
Total 6000 - Professional Services 74,453.11
6060 - Other Contractual Services 16,822.64
6065 - Pedestrian Safety 71,292.37
6068 - Parking Management 203,297.40
6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses
6010 - Bank Fees -10.00
6020 - Computer Services 249.95
6030 - Insurance-Property/Liability 16,730.00
6110 - Meeting Expense 1,538.08
6120 - Supplies 2,206.60
Total 6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses 20,714.63
6160 - Facility Repair and Maintenance 27,306.25
6200 - Capital Replacement Projects 1,825,558.96
6300 - Utilities Expense
6301 - Electricity 992,999.87
6310 - Natural Gas 25,994.19
6320 - Steam 1,024,629.46
6340 - Water & Sewer 111,379.02
Total 6300 - Utilities Expense 2,155,002.54
6410 - Interest & Paying Agent Fees 750.00
6600 - SMG Incentive Fees 194,533.00
8000 - Personal Services
8001 - Employee Wages 41,611.87
8030 - Employee Benefits 17,359.14
Total 8000 - Personal Services 58,971.01
Total Expense 4,648,701.91
Net Income -3,239,844.12




4:11PM
06/08/06
Accrual Basis

Income

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Profit & Loss by Fund
July 2005 through May 2006

4500 - Interest on Investments
4540 - Land Lease

4545 - Parking Revenues

4550 - Miscellaneous Revenue

Total Income

Expense

6000 - Professional Services

6001 -
6040 -

Accounting/Auditing Services
Legal Services

Total 6000 - Professional Services

6060 - Other Contractual Services
6065 - Pedestrian Safety

6068 - Parking Management

6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses

6010 -
6020 -
6030 -
6110 -
6120 -

Bank Fees

Computer Services
Insurance-Property/Liability
Mesting Expense

Supplies

Total 6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses

6160 - Facility Repair and Maintenance
6200 - Capital Replacement Projects
6300 - Utilities Expense

6301 -
6310 -
6320 -
6340 -

Electricity
Natural Gas
Steam

Water & Sewer

Total 6300 - Utilities Expense

6410 - Interest & Paying Agent Fees
6600 - SMG Incentive Fees
8000 - Personal Services

8001 -
8030 -

Employee Wages
Employee Benefits

Total 8000 - Personal Services

Total Expense

Net Income

Convention Center

Admin & Capital Replacement

(Construction) (Operations) TOTAL

205,036.90 362,780.03 567,816.93
0.00 115,220.00 115,220.00

0.00 649,129.65 649,129.65
23,400.00 53,291.21 76,691.21
228,436.90 1,180,420.89 1,408,857.79
0.00 45,565.73 45,565.73

0.00 28,887.38 28,887.38

0.00 74,453.11 74,453.11

0.00 16,822.64 16,822.64

0.00 71,292.37 71,292.37

0.00 203,297.40 203,297.40

0.00 -10.00 -10.00

0.00 249.95 249.95

0.00 16,730.00 16,730.00

0.00 1,538.08 1,538.08

0.00 2,206.60 2,206.60

0.00 20,714.63 20,714.63

0.00 27,306.25 27,306.25

0.00 1,825,558.96 1,825,558.96

0.00 992,999.87 992,999.87

0.00 25,994.19 25,994.19

0.00 1,024,629.46  1,024,629.46

0.00 111,379.02 111,379.02

0.00 2,155,002.54 2,155,002.54

0.00 750.00 750.00

0.00 194,533.00 194,533.00

0.00 41,611.87 41,611.87

0.00 17,359.14 17,359.14

0.00 58,971.01 58,971.01

0.00 4,648,701.91 4,648,701.91
228,436.90 -3,468,281.02 -3,239,844.12




3:.07 PM

06/08/06
Accrual Basis

Income

4500 -
4530 -
4540 -
4545 -
4550 -

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2005 through May 2006

Interest on Investments
Facility Operations
Land Lease

Parking Revenues
Miscellaneous Revenue

Total Income

Expense
6000 -
6060 -
6065 -
6068 -
6100 -
6160 -
6200 -
6300 -
6410 -
6500 -
6600 -
8000 -

Professional Services

Other Contractual Services
Pedestrian Safety

Parking Management

Other Supplies & Expenses
Facility Repair and Maintenance
Capital Replacement Projects
Utilities Expense

Interest & Paying Agent Fees
DID Assessment

SMG Incentive Fees

Personal Services

Total Expense

Net Income

Jul ‘05 - May 06 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
567,816.93 531,938.00 35,878.93 106.7%
0.00 2,309,483.00 -2,309,483.00 0.0%
115,220.00 126,676.00 -11,456.00 91.0%
649,129.65 470,712.00 178,417.65 137.9%
76,691.21 13,750.00 62,941.21 657.8%
1,408,857.79 3,452,559.00 -2,043,701.21 40.8%
74,453.11 62,513.00 11,940.11 119.1%
16,822.64
71,292.37 70,224.00 1,068.37 101.5%
203,297.40 313,412.00 -110,114.60 64.9%
20,714.63 20,713.00 1.63 100.0%
27,306.25
1,825,558.96 4,188,063.00 -2,362,504.04 43.6%
2,155,002.54 2,026,530.00 128,472.54 106.3%
750.00
0.00 43,120.00 -43,120.00 0.0%
194,533.00
58,971.01 67,936.00 -8,964.99 86.8%
4,648,701.91 6,792,511.00 -2,143,809.09 68.4%
-3,239,844.12 -3,339,952.00 100,107.88 97.0%

-10 -



4:15 PM

06/08/06
Accrual Basis

Income

4030 -
4040 -
4500 -
4530 -
4540 -
4545 -
4550 -

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

Federal Support
Private Support
Interest on Investments
Facility Operations
Land Lease

Parking Revenues
Miscellaneous Revenue

Total Income

Expense
5000 -
§010 -
5020 -
6000 -
6050 -
6060
6065 -
6068 -
6070 -
6100 -
6160 -
6200 -
6300 -
6410 -
6500 -
6600 -
8000 -

Architectural and Engineering
Construction Material Testing
Construction in Progress-GMP
Professional Services

Project Mgt/Owner's Rep
Other Contractual Services
Pedestrian Safety

Parking Management

Facility Management Fees
Other Supplies & Expenses
Facility Repair and Maintenance
Capital Replacement Projects
Utilities Expense

Interest & Paying Agent Fees
DID Assessment

SMG Incentive Fees

Personal Services

Total Expense

Net Income

July 2005 through May 2006

11,276,107.59

Jul '05 - May 06  Jul '04 - May 05 $ Change % Change
0.00 3,528,884.00 -3,528,884.00 -100.0%
0.00 2,204,000.00 -2,204,000.00 -100.0%
567,816.93 393,449.20 174,367.73 44.3%
0.00 2,900,000.00 -2,900,000.00 -100.0%
115,220.00 89,494.00 25,726.00 28.8%
649,129.65 366,795.00 282,334.65 77.0%
76,691.21 600.00 76,091.21 12,681.9%
1,408,857.79 9,483,222.20 -8,074,364.41 -85.1%
0.00 4,097,787.67 -4,097,787.67 -100.0%
0.00 55,518.56 -55,518.56 -100.0%
0.00 15,302,099.00 -15,302,099.00 -100.0%
74,453.11 27,072.67 47,380.44 175.0%
0.00 172,402.50 -172,402.50 -100.0%
16,822.64 1,738,179.93 -1,721,357.29 -99.0%
71,292.37 44,976.91 26,315.46 58.5%
203,297.40 196,599.00 6,698.40 3.4%
0.00 139,190.00 -139,190.00 -100.0%
20,714.63 26,756.63 -6,042.00 -22.6%
27,306.25 0.00 27,306.25 100.0%
1,825,558.96 148,539.25 1,677,019.71 1,129.0%
2,155,002.54 1,959,000.85 196,001.69 10.0%
750.00 750.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 46,153.94 -46,153.94 -100.0%
194,533.00 0.00 194,533.00 100.0%
58,971.01 44,147.00 14,824.01 33.6%
4,648,701.91 23,999,173.91 -19,350,472.00 -80.6%
-3,239,844.12 -14,515,951.71 77.7%

-11 -



Item IILb.iii.

DE VOS PLACE

OPERATING BUDGET
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2007

***DRAFT - 5/30/06 —- INFORMATION ONLY***
DOES NOT INCLUDE MAY ROLL

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Thom Connors

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

SM&e>

An SMG Managed Facllity




$,084 BARUBOU| Ul 818'8Z1$ SPNOUI JOU S80Q 810U BSEs]d

S86'L (z9'zer)  (zwo'szr)  (svv'erz)  (296°0L)  (viv've) $08'851 09.'2L (e29'se)  (Lov'voL)  (166'29L)  +06'E0L 890'€lL (6ee’261)  (gr0'ove)
(av1'se2) 1$5'250'S  189'282°S  65S'Z9€  ©80°88€  808'2GY  885'06v  985'6CS  88G'L6Y  8BG'LES  88G'ISY  880'60F  B0E'66€  88G'6.€  80€'G6E
Z6€'LYL 189'S88'Z  692'8€2'Z  661'8LL  0S9'EPl  OSL'PLL  0GL'2SZ  0SL'82Z  OSK'ZvZz  OSL'SZZ  0SL°202  0S9'v9L  0S9'Z€L  OSL'8LL  0Sk'z2l
65€'9 1v6'6L 885°€L szi'e £cL'e £eL'9 £EL'9 £EL'9 €EL'9 £EL'9 €EL'9 £EL'e £EL'9 £eL'9 €EL'9
(s1o'ovt) £22'128 992'196 6£9'6L 658'6L 658'6L 658'6L 65828 658'6L 658'6L 658'6L 658'6L 658'6L 658'64 658'6L
(o82's21) €96'/91'L  EpL'EPE’L  SSS'ZOL  8YS'ZOL  99L°9EL  8vS'ZOL  8YS'90L  BYS'ZT0L  8¥S'vLlL  8vS'20L  8PS'Z0L  B9L'PZL  8vS'ELL  892'92)
(s12'vs) 1SS'L6L zLL'sve 18v'02 L8v'02 18402 18v'02 18v'02 18v°02 18v'0Z 184°0Z 18v'02 18902 18v'02 18v'0Z
(6£0'2) 00€'+L 6L£'8L 8€5°9 €59 Les'9 1£5°9 1£5'9 1€5'9 1€5'9 L€S'9 1€5'9 1£5'9 1es'9 L€5'9
¥8L'2 905802 ezL's02 6vLLL evL'LL epL'LL £PLLL £pLLL £pLLL evL'LL evi'LL £pLLL £vi'LL evL'LL £PL'LL
(z65'p1) P1E'92L 906'0bL eEL'LL £VLLL sPLLL eVL'LL evL'LL evL'LL £PLLL £PL'LL evL'LL VL1 £vL'LL evLLL
1e1'262 vL6'veEy  S¥0'29S'?  pil'sg \ZL'LL€  P6E'8LY  26£5S9  8v¥E209  LLI'SSh  L8v'liZy  L66'€82  ¢66'2LS  9/8°TLy 65228l  092'6YL
10288 €62'264 000'1€2 0sZ'6L 0sZ'6l 0SZ'6L 0SZ'6L 052’64 0SZ'6l 0sZ'6L 0SZ'6L 052’61 0SZ'6} 0SZ'6L 0SZ°6L
9zl [2CI 00021 0001 000°1 000°4 000°4 000°L 000°L 000°L 000°} 000'L 000'} 000t 000°}
685'22 L2 000'sy 0s2'e 0sL'e 0sL'e 0sL'e osL's 0sL'e 0sL'¢ 0sL'e 0sL'e 0sL'e 0sL'e 0sL'e
099'LL ove'oe 0002 00s's 00S'E 00s'c 00s'e 00s'€ 00s'c 00s'c 005'€ 00S‘€ 005’ 005'€ 005°'e
6152 18v'18 00006 00s'2 00S'L 00$'L 00$°'L 0052 0052 00S'L 00$'L 0052 005°2 008°L 00S°'L
£18'L 810 000'2¥ 005'c 00S'c 00S'e 00sc 00S'E 00s'e 005 00S'e 00S'E 00S'c 005'c 00s'e
¥Zv'861L 129'zel'y  Svo'lee’y  v98's9 LL8'/SE  PPL'66E  ZvL'9E9  960'€8S  LOV'OEY  LEZ'80Y  L¥E'vOC  2bl'€6k  92L'€BE  600'€ESL  OLO'OEL
S8e'eSl €v2'ze8'L  929'2007  668'L€ 9z8'v8L  6.2'8l  vi¥'S9z  659'9vc  82r'ist 126002  Ocv'sll  65v'96L  v09't8l  €08'60L  9L6'€9
8YS'vY 9zz'8ll [IV% 77 012’9 9vE'sL 682'01 229'0¢8 099'62 €452 2v6're 6.9'SL 209'9Z Z¥s'St 068°L y16°L
50.'82 616'L12 ¥2o'orz SL0'S ziz'sl ££0'92 £25'8C $82'22 185'8p eLL'EL 88L'cL ySLLL 2e9'sL 8€5°0¢€ 066'S
€128 LLL'vey 8v8'95Y 62€'s v¥0'69 650'9L 61229 199'6€ 290'0L 18v'9¢ 99Z'1L¢ 1868 6LY'YS £ZEYL AUr'L
61028 185'20¢ 009'P9E 89L'e syv've 9c6'sYy $06'6Y 266'vL ziz'ee 0ZL'SL 89.'s yzz'se 800'LP 2L0's 889'EL
(ze2'1) ze8'EL 009'ZL 005 o'l osv'L 000's oov'L 000'} 0o¥'L 000'L 006’} 00S 005 005
(509'z1) 665'LLS ¥66'855 198'91L 6€0'0F 9z5'LY 96¢'25 S26'LY 510’6 816'26 58Sy 882'c9 1- Y44 osy'sy 9086
£18'9 SLE'8E) 881'SPL 0SL 182'S 98t'9 051'SE 9£2'0¢8 S26°LL L1691 290'Y 66201 9€5'0L 000°'€ 9v5'9
6E0'EY 8.£'082'C  Liv'eze'T  §96'LC Sv0'ell  S98'08L 92’0/  6EP'9EE  €£0'SS¢  OLE'L0Z  [Z6'SkL  €82'.62  225'60C  9OZ'ES ¥60'99
90L'vL (ros'szL)  (858'€S) S99 (so0'e) (se6'6) (es'zt)  Gogey)  (uiz'er) (066 125 €82 208 (+60°2) (Le2'y)
(299'1€) TY6'80P'C  SLZ'LLET  00E'LT 0S0'9ZL  008'06L  00€'88E  008'8VE  05.'89¢  O00E'LLZ  0Ov'Zhl  00S'962  OSY'LOZ  OOE'SS sze'oL
$85°66 S61'829 082'L2L 000'ZL ocL'es 002'8S 00Z'¥EL  00L'SLL  0S6'68 056 00Z'LY 0SZ'6L osv'Ly 00L'vL 0s5'LZ
8L 909 ¥z9 Ll s (14 08 65 8y 1S ¥S 88 v9 JrA 2
JYA 1oviis3  13oana NNF AV udv HYN 834 NV o030 AON 100 d3s onvy nr
900Z A4 200Z A4

(SS0O7) INOONI ALNIOVS 13N

SISNIX3 LOJHIANI WWIOL

avaHY3IA0
301440 X08
S30IAYIS LNSA3
SNOILYY3dO
SIS
ONLLINEVYN
JONVNIJ
IJAILNDO3X3
SISN3dX3 LO3UIONI

JNOONI SSOUD aalsnravy

INOONI ¥3IHLO TV1OL
JNOONI ¥3HLO
ONILY3S WNIWId
L3INY3LINI
SIALLNIONI 13MJIL
IWOONI LSTFHAUNI
INOONI ONLLVAE3HO ¥3HLO

INOODNI INIA3 TVIOL

3NOON! AMVYTIIONY V101
INININDI
wvnsivoiany
IVORILO3N3
HO1vH023a
ALI3AON
ONIYALYD
SNOISS3IONOD
JNODNI AXVTIIONY

3WOONI IN3A3 103810 TVLOL
3WOONI 3DIAG3S
AN

3WODNI IN3AT 103did

SONVANILLY
SIONVNHOIHI/SAVA LNIAT

fzomny BUIY/U0RUALOCY) AJUno)) 3uI)| - spidey pusin

L00Z ‘0€ 2ung 3uypuy 163X [edsLy

JTIWANRYS IWOIT] PE

(13303) pur1D) 238(d 50A2d - DNS



| srtes | sze'Lesz | £21's59°'Z = STV LSt 625°81E L9928 9S¥'E0Z ZLO'PLL zorei) 000'655° 000°82E 13 TIVH NOILIBIHXE * TV.L0L]
EPE'E8L 156’718 ¥62'860't SLE'SY 665°Z¢ 20265 321} [k £¥0'e8 (ezs'ce) 05Z'SSL 004992 18 SMOHS D11ENd TYL0L
02’421 280°2 esz'czs ve2's - - svo'e zsT'Y zoe'L (os'y) 008'c0} 000'22 sz SMOUS KGN ‘IS
009'0s 009'05 ooL'z - - . . osL's {os8's) 000'sY 0008 € oedneor]
(>4 -4 16L'ZEL L10'794 osz's su'vh us'y ozb'zL - szv'e (szs's) 005211 oov'stL H SIIYOA [RUOHTRIIY
sL'sz 8L1'sz e - - y20's zes'e z96'L (ivo'e) ooL'sk 000's € uws3 ey
(621'y) o8°zrL 27373 ozL's . oe9'L osz's - osz's (eee's) 000'ZLH 000'02 H moyg Jsog
(259'12) z50'z - - - - . - - - - - - sepakascion
£59'es [2-4 1 786'57 e 797 060'e 898'c 062'Z . (z19's) cor'zH (1244 14 asny
(81£°s) e8L'L [ 24 <6 . - sey ore 6L (202) 0ss‘s 005’} 3 uoRwINp3
zo09'c 126'8e szs'y o' S86's 152 [*1y} st 00s's (g98) 005'6Z 000'sh 3 MOYS ;D WOIND
z ey 695’0y 008't - ser 184 - 0sZ's (az0's) 000'0¢ 000°Z4 £ »ous 5109
$08 s6L'sH 000 08 ote - 268"t we V'L (080's) 000'SH 000y 14 OUS/MOUS Y10
(z05'2) L65'9L4 seo'vl oro's 009's ool 000’8y ost's 00524 (sez's) 000'r8 000'LY H Buprons), g sapowoiny
(£80°2) £20'LE ore'cz ozo's - - [ 144 oSt 00s'c (01z2) 000'2L 000's 4 uswopm
(s58's) ovo'RLE SOLTHE 03s'y - ooz's osz's 2] 0s2'9% (os0'y) 000'9L 000'2¢ 14 uoRseeY B $p0on Bupsods)
(osv'2) 206'LSs ' - 738 ese's ”o'z sti'e - 2743 Z's 002'8Z 000'rL [] moys Buppam|
s0'D) 167'024 orZ'sth 005'y - (3] 089°0F - 05Z°0% (oze's) 000'sL 000'2¢ 14 UBSPIED B BWIOH!
[T ¥18'999'L 619'955°L [0 [y 128°652 882902 92ZY'18lL 698'0C {ces'se) 051'508 [ el SMOHSIAVILSNOLLNIANOD V201 |
(TS 869'69 $69'00L ozu's oT’s uv's ozl oso'elL sit'L so1'9) 000'25 009’04 o SMOyTIPRIL I8N,
{11581} SILI'EEL - - - - - - - . . - - Buppompoom |
(605'28) sor'e [ ] 09¢ [ owz'z ose'L [ {080 000’9 ooy z 20|
(815°05) 814’99 009's 09t - . 0ze's ose't osL {080 000'9 00T’V 14 S9GQOH 7 8401
o'l oce'ss nr s’ 869y "'z 0z9's - (oce) 00Z'L 009'L [4 ©uopRs|
(241 seY'is oze's 0z9'y 312 11 oro'L 0s6'y - {o98'2) 000'22 0005 z Kyojug|
(c15'02) €i5'6e 000°}4 ciy - . 002'Z 195'L 6s8 (reg) s19'9 005's < snojBer
09z'vh 236'y [ 4718 [ seo't €90°s (4] ss2'L - - 008'2 0o’z z wns3 oy
T e [ 9t9's 680's 96T SSL'b {rs0't) 0082 oo0'y z reagiod
{z9¢'9)} 2747 Se'sh 208 173 S09°t oy 56 Gsz't) ooL's 0002 5 o3tiod
(re0'22) 7©y'se oov's ozk . - ory's [ 1% (0g2) 0007 000'Z z SED P Wnsoqed
(620'6) 8.8'6 - . - - - . . - SjEORNSORULTY
(810°2) 80T Buismy
eve'oy £85'vs ze8'z0L 7% 4 209's 818’62 2e'vh 28z'0L - {ire's) ooL'sy 0ss’s 13 TS WEH 2 (wIHPON
(oie'zs) oezL . . . . - - - - - . . saIgn
$107 7o' leg'sL o00'c 005'0) uz oss'rl 008'c 000'c {o09's) 00005 000'9 € Bujuepseg 3 Budesspur)
865°Z £ot'ob 2oL oot 0s0't e 008 000t - {os9) 000's [ 3 L]
(L2r'ey) 8L6'TL 108'6s [ SSE'S 6£9'9) (15 ] ®8L's (oze's) 005'ST 000's 14 WOULIBADD
(sev'Ls} SEY'IL - - - - . - - - - - - Ausnpuj fessuny
(c60'92) $£0'582 6's0Z 0389 ssL's ris'se nY'ie 965} 188 Gre's) STE'0LL oot'vt o uoRnqasIQ 7 Buissecald pooy
T 65yt 10226 o'y 09¢'s onr'or o0sg'0L sL9 052 (mrs’s) 00069 oor's 9 QNYNIUOH P KNYNOMOIY
eL1'sc e11'6E 99 - - ”e'e 108's 50'c [(V1%+] (24 oor'z € Busiy
{zo'se} zos'ee - . - - . - - - - - . BupoeuBug
oz's osL'sse zeo'est cze'os ovz'sy €04's9 9%6r'rE [1E2- sLz2 {1g9'02) 0s0'zLL 009'cc iz uopmNpg
ecT'es S09'57 wo've e ooc's si5'sL "%e'zL 0L 280's (1e0’s) 002'9¢ 006'9 9 musg
se'sz i58'12 o'z oz’ 025’z oee's org's 00L'bH - (oos's) 000'Z2 00Z'L 9 sssusng
[ 1% 24 seL'vz ozL 025’z - o0g0's oos'y §2 {oos') 000'Z4 oor's z uopanssuod g Buplng|
(s80's) cer'Ls sec'sy 0g9's 73 szs's ozc'y 008'L oSk (os2) 000'02 oos'y € om) Avy 7 Aneeg
8E9'TT 89T (2] . - szs'y toL'e soL't (ors's) skl 0042 [ Buponu) g sapowainy |
(vze) ezs'sy ors'vy osc's sz'y nL's 008'y sie's e (sz6'2) o0s'Z 000y 9 SUCREIOSSY |
185758 1sT'se 020’ o' z60'k) 096 sza'e - (0z2) 000'24 0sz's H |esnddy
(808°18) 0Ly 008°ze ore - SOE's or's - 00S'SH osL'L 59 0007t 002'c [ Bujuum § sanopby|
900Z Ad 100Z Ad Kwodu| L odu| L WO} WO} J0dU} SO WodY| suspuagly RUSAZ STIVH NOLLIGIHG
JONVINVA INOON) SMOONI swdinby rensinofpay 192193013 Joqes00q AyesoN Bupxed UOISEIOUOD  BIAING 1Buey P ON
AN3A3 AN3A3
L£007 ‘o€ 20mf Buppug 83, (883

Aismmng 30y

Aygoyny suaIy/WORTIARLY) K3UN0.) JUI) - spidey puvis)

38 SOA3Q - DS



60’89} [isccory Tsvorcer Tvizzee Voo YTy 0T YT 0092k Y66 855 SoLSYE (95065 SITLET 0oL L2l 2o SONIGING TIV - V10L]
[ses've BEILES' b [z18's29'} =0 66160 [ 626'SE 00921 8E5'5SE 9IL'LE ¥09'53 SiT88 082'6YE 60r STIVH NOLIBIHXG-NON - TV101]
(sl 095°099 996920 1y5'YS 00rZ 00921 95L'Ly 8SL'2Z 106'96 000°S8Y 059'182 1y JTVH SONVE03d SOA 30 - VL0

658t esg'oLt 989284 sov'zh - 000's e1s'or 180'¢ mr'ee 055°201 008’88 [ ueH SoA%Q

(s09'c2) (124 NeTT 00Z'8) oorz 009t sty [ 4] 0zs'1T 00t'9S1 050'c9 s AuoydwiAsg spidey pumsn

orz'sk zs8's51 z89'0L4 5L . 000t - osz’s 00’52 004’52} 008'v9 (4 Piing sqwoy) Aemporg

{s66't) S0b'LS Lov'ey oov's - - szV'h xs's 050'vE 000'8 9 Sprdvy pumip msedg
{890's) £6v'89 SZV'19 000'8 1582 0592 8189 oov'Ly 000'9% 9 W00 $Pidey pursd)

9ze 06 9257006 ¥06'566 989YL 66158 [ 826'SE Z8L'LEE 3 Teoe st SLzTest 0c1'89 [ “3SINOOY ONILISWNOOYTVE TV101]

rES'95L 062’02 28°19¢ £6Y'Is 60Z'Z¢ t09'sz E¥1% 068'891 si¢ (s25'v2) sig'28 osg'se s9 liews - yenburg woaseg

{2e0's9) zZe'os s8T'sT €S 120'c 'z e 150°0) . {zse} (2] 008'y € o - jenbueg woosyisg

0s's [ 24 728’52 86¢ [-7; 4% 868 oz 0sz'0z - (s98) s29's sz’ [ sBuppom

08C'E9L £25'99T £36'14Y ros'sy 0z9'0¢ 791 esv'ol ci9'ee o't (9zz's} szv'est ote'st 2 sBuneep B sIRUWG|

{ere'el) > 1% - - - - - - - - - - . 10049 UBIH - seoueg
(s20'7) S0 - - - - - - . . . - - #8109 - seovEg
{980'914) 0S8'cel 98'LL 091’z 096's 88L'0L r8L's oor'sh 00s's (sz1'y) 000°9¢ 000t [ Avmuwyrarrupeg
(r80°'9) "zZe'rs ore'sy o0’y 0oy 050'SH 03t's 059'82 - [ 000°0Z 0s'y 3 sesodiod

0's Z'v 96C°81 zel oL 0s0'cl . ost'c (992} 00T'c 006 1 JWIUSLILOY/UORENPRID
(cor've) Sor've - - - - - - - - - - 000' 29pun Renbueg

ors'z 9907 808y 24} wy oze't (1] - uy - {e2z} 00L'Z 005 z Bupsoy |

900 Ad 1007 Ad 03U} owodu] ) == =) =) Swoou] ] swodu| SIUTPUSHY KUBAI STIVH NOLLIGIHXG-NON
ONVRIVA FNOONI INOINI wewdinby ImnsiAopnY ®218203 quioaeg KyoroN L) UOISIROUCD SIS quey P ON
AN3A3 ANIA3 2002

1002 '0¢ eunp Bujpu3 1eeA w81y

Assunung yeag

Aipony susny/uopusALoD AN0Y Jus)| - Spidey puRiD

®%|d SOASQ - ONS



SMG - DeVos Place (Grand Center)

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Indirect Expense Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2007

Budget Estimate
F/Y 2007 F/Y 2006 Variance

Salaries - Full Time 1,440,997 1,350,859 (90,138)
Salaries Part Time 999,069 896,304 (102,765)
Auto Allowance 27,250 26,182 (1,068)
Payroll Taxes 252,810 242,568 (10,242)
Employee Benefits 229,120 203,981 (25,139)
Pension 58,200 51,689 (6,511)
Union Expenses 86,130 75,573 (10,557)
Allocated Salaries (1,338,978) (1,241,562) 97,416

Total Labor Costs 1,754,598 1,605,594 (149,004)
Contracted Security 323,000 265,099 (57,901)
Meetings 32,000 21,934 (10,066)
Meals & Entertainment 14,500 11,749 2,751)
Dues & Subscriptions 3,600 2,704 (896)
Professional Fees 36,500 39,333 2,833
Employee Training 10,000 7,938 (2,062)
Printing 15,600 13,477 (2,123)
Advertising 35,000 31,476 (3,524)
Trash Removal 30,000 28,276 (1,724)
Landscaping 10,000 7,395 (2,605)
Armored Services 2,400 2,635 235
Exterminating 78,660 47,243 (31,417)
Cleaning 41,000 29,800 (11,200)
Repairs & Maintenance 477,540 419,202 (58,338)
Supplies 179,000 165,275 (13,725)
Corporate Travel 5,000 7,800 2,800
Computer Expenses 75,000 91,960 16,960
Equipment Rental 12,000 6,956 (5,044)
Bank Service Charges 18,000 16,084 (1,916)
General Liability Insurance 103,789 98,507 (5,282)
Property Insurance 121,000 118,229 2,771)
Insurance Expense 42,000 39,023 2,977
Printing & Stationary 11,000 9,048 (1,952)
Office Supplies 9,000 12,813 3,813
Postage 5,000 2,283 2,717
Parking Expense 18,000 17,268 (732)
Telephone 72,000 82,132 10,132
Utilities 1,624,500 1,606,108 (18,392)
Management Fee 150,000 245,200 95,200
Incentive Fee 0 - -
Allocated Expenses (22,000) - 22,000
Total Materials & Service 3,533,089 3,446,947 (86,142)
Total Indirect Expenses 5,287,687 5,052,541 (235,146)




SMG - Van Andel Arena / DeVos Place(Grand Center)
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Full Time Employee Summary & Allocation

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2007

F/Y 2006 F/Y 2007

Position VAA DVP Total VAA DVP Total Change
General Manager 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Administrative Assistant 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Director of Finance 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Accounting Manager 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Accounting Support 1.50 1.50 3.00 1.50 1.50 3.00 -
Box Office Manager 0.80 0.20 1.00 0.80 0.20 1.00 -
Assistant Box Office Manager 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Premium Seat/Suite 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Box Office Support 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Director of Marketing 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Marketing Manager 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Marketing Support 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Group Sales Manager 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Assistant General Manager - Ops 0.33 0.67 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Director of Facilities 0.33 0.67 1.00 0.33 0.67 1.00 -
Maintenance Assistant 0.33 0.67 1.00 1.00
Maintenance Support 4.00 7.00 11.00 4.00 7.00 11.00 -
Operations Manager 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Operations Support 9.00 8.00 17.00 9.00 8.00 17.00 -
MIS/IT 1.00 1.00 1.00
Assistant General Manager - Sales - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Sales Manager 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 -
Sales Support - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Director of Event Services - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Event Coordinators 2.00 4.00 6.00 2.00 4.00 6.00 -
House Manager 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 -
Receiptionist/Admin Support 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Total 28.96 33.04 62.00 29.46 34.54 64.00 2.00



SMG - Van Andel Arena / DeVos Place

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Management Fee Calculation

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2007

The management fee is broken up into two categories. The base fee and incentive fee.

With the new contract starting July 1, 2006, the base fee is $300,000 split evenly between
DeVos Place and Van Andel Arena. This fee is subject to an annual increase based
on the change in the CPI-U, with no increase in any given year to be greater than 3%.

The incentive fee is based on benchmarks for both Net Revenues above Expenses, as well
as, Total Gross Revenues. The Total Gross Revenue benchmarks are $4.6 million for Van
Andel Arena and $4.0 million for DeVos Place. The incentive fee is paid on all combined
revenues for both facilities in excess of the combined benchmarks. SMG is paid 25% of
the first $500,000, and 30% on excess above $500,000. At no point shall the incentive
fee paid to SMG exceed the initial base fee.

SMG is entitled to the incentive fee as calculated above only if the combined Net Revenue
above Expenses for the facilities exceeds the total of F/Y 2006 combined Net Revenue

above Expenses plus $100,000.

Below is the calculation for the Base and Incentive Fee's for F/Y 2007 compared to the

expected fee for F/Y 2006.

Net Revenue above Expenses
Benchmark
Excess

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Base Fee

Incentive Fee
Revenue
Benchmark Revenue

Projected Revenue Increase

Increase below $500,000
Increase above $500,000
Total Incentive Fee

Total SMG Management Fee

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2006
Budget Budget Budget Act/Est
1,406,043 (725,642) 680,401 490,254
1,267,881 (677,627) 590,254 534,919
138,162 (48,015) 90,147 (44,665)
Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2006
Budget Budget Budget Act/Est
150,000 150,000 300,000 490,400
4,980,275 4,562,045 9,542,320 9,000,895
4,600,000 4,000,000 8,600,000 8,257,384
380,275 562,045 942,320 -
25% 500,000 125,000 20%
30% 442,320 132,696
257,696 -
150,000 150,000 557,696 490,400




Item IILDb.iii.

VAN ANDEL

GRAND RAPIDS

VAN ANDEL ARENA

OPERATING BUDGET
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2007

***DRAFT - 5/31/06 —- INFORMATION ONLY***
DOES NOT INCLUDE MAY ROLL

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Thom Connors

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

SMe>

An SMG Managed Facllity




80 9ARUERU| U} §YS'9Z1$ BPNRUI JoU SB0( 810U B5edld

29L's8l 1g8'212't €v0'90Y'L  069'vC 20L'vZ 06€'¥0L 6ve'Ley 605's81 996'cCt €6€'9vL 8ze'LLL S60'P9L 8v9°'80} 8LE'QL (Sv2'1v) (507) INODN! ALMIOVS L3N
(zeL'ort) 0o0L'gsy'e  ZeTWLS'E  SEL'L62 L2262 Lze'Lee LzT'Lee LZL'v0e rzZeiee e Lze'Lee Lze'iee e'Lee Lee'iee 122’162 SISN3dX3 LOZWIANI TVLOL
90v'6e 655'18E°L  €SLTYEL  lv8'LML 9v8'LLL 9t8'LLL ope'LLL ove'LLL ove'LLL ove'LLL ar8'LLL 9v8'LLL 9v8'LLL obe'LLL 9v8'LLlL Qv3HY3A0
(sov't) osy'se 958'6€ pie'e zee'e zee'e zze'e zee'e zee'e zee'e zze'e zee'e zee'e (248 zee'e HIVMANS
(ss¥) 0Ze'sHL SLLGLL 199’6 879’6 819'6 8Y9'6 8v9'6 879’6 8v9'6 8v9'6 8v9'6 8196 8v9'6 8v9'6 ONLLYIS ABNXNT
(128'%6) 612'96 065'901 888’8 288’8 zes's zes’'s z88'8 c88'e 288'8 z88's 288's 288’ zes's z88's 301340 X08
(av9'99) SLLLZ'L 19L'288'L  €SZ'LEL 8zT'LLL 82l 8zZe'LLL 8Tyl 82T LI ezz'LilL 8ZT'ILL 82ZT'LLL 8zl :rA Y 82¢'LLL SNOLLYY3dO
(z52'v9) LeL'15e 66'GLE 661°92 602'92 602'92 60292 60L°22 602'9¢ 602'92 60292 602'9Z 602'92 602'92 602'92 ONILIIEYW
(es5°2t) S99'v81L 852'L61 $0E'9L vLE'9L yiLE'9L PLEOL y18'LL PiE'9L vie'ol PLE'9L PLEQL PiE'9L pIE9L PIE9L JONVYNIH
(oie) SES'8LL Sv8'aLlL 1816 811'6 8116 8LL'6 8LZ'LL 8LL'6 8LL'6 8LL'6 8.L'6 8LL'6 8LL'6 8.6 3AILNO3AX3
SISNIdX3 LOTHIONI
¥62'v0€ 186'6.9'y  SL2'086'v  S26'L2E 626'12¢ L19°10Y 9LV YEL 9€2'06% IN%42 029’y SSS'80Y zze' Loy S28'S0V SYS'ELE 286'S52 3NOONI SSOYD galsnray
osy'ee 0ss'Llz’e  000'0vZ'c  €99'98L 299'98L 299'981 299'981 199'981L 199'08} 199'981 299981 199'981L 189'98L 199'981 199'081 JNOON! ¥3HL0 Tv10L
612 18L'LY 000°0S €L’y 291’y 291 91'% 91 1y 91y 91y 91y 91y 91y 91y JWOONI SNOINVTIZOSIN
8I¥'se z8s'vee 000'09¢ 000°0€ 000°0E 000'0€ 000°0€ 000°0€ 000'0¢ 000'0E 000'0¢ 000°0€ 000'0¢ 000'0€ 000°0€ S3AILNIONI LIXJIL
8v9'2 e5e'eL 000'5L 0s2'9 0s2'9 0s2'9 0se'9 0s2'9 0sz'9 0sz'9 0sz'9 052’9 052'9 0529 0se'e 3WOONI LSIY3INI
1£9'2 £98'LLS 000'08S Lec'sy £ee'sy (228114 foixo8:14 £ee'sy 2814 £eL'sy £ee'sy £ec'ey £ec'sy £ee'sy €EE'8Y ONISILYSAGY LNINVINY3d
(22v') TLV'6LLL 000'SZL°L  €16'26 116'L6 L1626 116'L6 L16'26 11626 L1626 L16°26 L16'26 L16'26 L16'26 L1626 ONILYIS AdNXNT

SNOONI ONILYHIAHO ¥IHLO

yv8'sLe LeY'yor’c  slZ'ovl'e  29Z'sel z9z'selL 0s6'vie 608°L¥S 695'€0€ 925'vET £56'952 888'122 S89'vie 802°612 828921 Sle'69 IWOONI INSA3 V101
£81'85 9/6'L6E'L  65L'9SY'L  O¥6'8S 0v6'8S viZ'0EL §29'892 €51'581 L1G'eS1 YOL'PLL 00S'9LL vov'LLL L01'v6 0v6'8s SLL'6E INOONI AYVTIONY V10l
veL 858'.2 786'82 - - 2629 20zt 8L0'L 06€'S 029’y 080°} oLg'L 0LL'L - - Qyvosg O3aIA
P6S'EL 1zz'iee Si8'vET 0ze'9L 02e'9L 0z8've 0eL'se S9t'LE 089°LL 0L2°EL ove'LL 08e'6L oLs'sl 0ze'9L 09z'cl S3LT3AON
(ese'e) zi0'es £59'6L ove'z ore'z 2299 066'v1L vL9'8 295'L vL8'L 0zL'L ys9'2L 166'€ oveE'2 e ONRIALYD
yee'Ly 688'680°L  60L'ELL'L  08Z'O¥ o8z'ov 08226 €0L'€22 960'ee1 $88°2¢l 0v8'.8 09€'06 09S'EVL 0EY'69 osz'ov SLL've SNOISS3ONOD

INOONI AYVTTIONY

199’212 SSY'990'L  9LL'v8Z'L  2zZe'9l z2e'oL 9€.'v8 ¥81°'6.2 aLv'eLl 600°18 6v8'eyl 88€£°501 1ST'L6 101°sZ1 8€6'L9 009'6C JIWOONI LN3A3 LO3HIQ TVIOL
(958°01) (820'929) (v88'989) 22e's zes's (voz'es) (are'vi2)  (ves'es) (1e6'601)  (159'8€E) (z19'05) (eve'zil)  (668'8) 8€6'L (oov'ol) 3NOODNI 30IAN3S
115'822 €8v'zrL’L  000°LL6't  00S'29 005°29 000'85t 00s'c6y 000212 000°161 005'181 000'951 000042 000'vEL 00009 000°0% 1N3Y

3NOONI LNIAZ LO3MI0

192'L8 6£2'€29 005'089 009'81L 009'8l 009'8L 00} 'v¥L 009'06 00€'99 008'99 009'et 009'06 0089 009'SL 00£'01 JONVANILLY
v scl (43 € € zL 14 Ll €l oL L 8l 9 14 4 S3ONVWHOJHEIA/SAYA LNIAS
HVA 10viisd 139and NOP AN ydv oYW a3d Nvr d3a AON 100 d3s onv anr

9002 Ad 2002 Ad

£007 ‘0¢ 2unp 3aypuy e [eds)y
9u3ng3iH p3png
fjzomny BuUAIY/uORUIAUCY) A3uno)) Jud)f - spidey puess)
BUAIY PPUV UBA - DINS



[ pv8'siz LEV'YOY'T SIT'OPL'C 285°82 S18'vET €696 60i’cLl’L  (¥88'989) 000°L26'L 005'089 %45 IV.LOL ANVYS|
00829 666'281 8SY'PPL [7] [ ¥28'9 [[T&22 (92651} 000'50L 00022 1 SNONVTTIOSIW TVLOL
662°¢21 856'9L - - 06¢ 00g's 89zt 000°01 000'S z S/Bugesp/uos 5
(0e1've) ocL've suv Bujuuoped
sl 8vs'Ll - - 006'S 0sZ'ch (zo9'0t) 000'sz 000'SZ z suopesqeled AiesieAjuuy JeoA 0
9£0°08 9€0°'08 0LL 00p's 09s°t 068'cZ 9sr'e 000°0Y 00081 € siedes) esjwosd
ape's 0.5°'0¢8 916's€ - - 1713 - Z¥e'y 000°0¢ 000'vZ 14 uogenpeus eBojlod
[ 98S'v6L'L 186°T68'L - 018891 150°SZ 000'vZy 0Z)'s8 000°069 000924 Z SLHYIONOD TVIOL
(a9g'608) 99£'601 - - - - - - - - - [T
(2zL'8Le) 1zL'8Le - - - - - - - - - Anunod
61989 £61'90L 186°Z6€'L - 018891 150'sZ 000'v2¢ ozi'se 000069 000921 = ooy
zZy'ell 80139 0£8'18y (000°€) 5053 §Z6°'L +9z'L22 (v8v'z02) 000'yLY 000'SZ} 3 SMOHS ATINVA TYLOL
oZ'se 04Z'e - SPL'E S61 0€8°S 004y 00002 000t [3 suoes Jeuezzidr
§9Z'9 69169 vEL'SL 00y 056's 192'b orv'sz (eze"12) 000v9 000°b1 4 840pRy lINgG jeuo|ssajOId
§58°EE 6S8'EE (008'e) 0sz'v 8y 005°9Z (zes'c2) 000'0¢ 00004 z $80200j0 9jA)s0044|
8e'e ovs'oy zze'ey H ozv'y ovs 06€°SE (vev'ee) 000's€ 000V} € ssoseuery|
(9s0't) L4 1 soc'oy ooy 0oLt s8S 0z0'sk (oot'oL) 000'0¢ 000°2 z 00poy SOUE PUE SING
(szv'v) (11573 $89'¢L - 00614 618 9EL'LE (022'82) 000'2s 00002 v 8%0N4 ), JoIsuoiy
(z£6°c) ozv'or yep'oc - ovo'z v29 ssL'L §29°L 000'sZ 00s's 3 69| Uo sIElS
S8z £86'0 828'89 - - v’ 8v9'ze (z8z'9¢) 000'8L 000°8Z 8 83} uo Aeusig
ZE0'L $08'6Z 9£8'9¢ - 00L's £ s08'6 (oot's) 000'1¢ 005'S 3 sseyoneqolo wepeH
9814l [-{7A %4 106°Z¢ - 602y ovL'oe (8v0°'ss) 00095 000°'0Z 8 ssegoug Buybury
T95°L SEP'ELL 000°12L z18'0¢ 001L'Z2 LT'oy SH'GLY ($09'€5S) 000292 00S'20€ 3 SL¥0dS TV10L
(zso't8) ZpZ'9El 061'SS (000°2) 0z0°) opE'T 080'61 (0sz’s2) 00009 000°8 3 lieqoyseg 086100
L' €169 SYo'vh - - s6b oo¢'s (os8'Z2) 000°2¢ 000'v 3 lleqioxseg jooyas YBIH
(006'62) 006'6Z - - - - - - - - - Bupexs pezjuosyouks
(as1°¢) z08'kE 9r9'sz - 00s‘e s61 0sZ'cl (66Z°ct) 000'0Z 000's 2 Bupseum feuoissejoid
L8's L18's - 00L's oLL's §16'¢ (goe'vt) 000°04 00s'Z + VENM|
(62L't) vET'8S 60595 (00s) 090t [5x4 ovL'oe (oge'ts) 000ZE 000°0b 3 uosessesd VAN
zEL'191 zZeL'191 (000'%) ozy'y e 004°2E (00z'es) 000°081 000'vL z uswewnog Aexo0H YVYON
(rs2'e) 656'L S0Z Z18'9 - - - (zoe'v2) 000'89 000'v9 8 uosees Jejnbey eSedwey
(325°19) [91-91:] - - - - - - - - - sjjohe|d suUD
€8E'ET 218028 00Z'86€ 0080 - 00p'0¢ 000°0LE (000°cee) 000'09€ 000002 or uoseeg seinBey suPND
900Z A3 2002 Ad awodu| awodu| owody| swodu] swodu) '] P SjueA] 3dALl LN3IA3
FONVRIVA IWOINI IWOIN! paeog 06pIA KyjeroN Buueien ¥ o] edjaIes jejuoy JOON
AN3A3 AN3A3 2002

200Z ‘0¢ eunp Buipug see, [€38)4
Aewwing JueA3z

Hoyny euesy /

euBsY jopuUY UBA - DINS

2 Quno) juey - spidey puess



SMG - Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Indirect Expense Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2007

Budget Estimate
F/Y 2007 F/Y 2006 Variance
Salaries 1,160,275 1,158,840 (1,435)
Salaries Part - Time 455,000 442,774 (12,226)
Auto Allowance 11,825 10,592 (1,233)
Payroll Taxes 172,471 171,835 (636)
Employee Benefits 190,467 198,088 7,621
Pension 45,108 36,267 (8,841)
Union Expenses 50,000 32,541 (17,459)
Allocated Salaries (718,043) (720,340) (2,297)
Total Labor Costs 1,367,103 1,330,597 (36,506)
Contracted Security 237,120 234,764 (2,356)
Contracted Cleaning 30,000 24,393 (5,607)
Meetings 11,700 5,471 (6,229)
Meals & Entertainment 10,300 9,386 914)
Dues & Subscriptions 2,500 9,287 6,787
Professional Fees 31,000 24,268 (6,732)
Employee Training 9,000 449 (8,551)
Printing 22,000 20,711 (1,289)
Advertising 120,000 40,087 (79,913)
Trash Removal 18,000 19,785 1,785
Landscaping 5,800 2,979 (2,821)
Armored Services 3,600 3,968 368
Exterminating 3,600 3,719 119
Cleaning 10,800 9,033 (1,767)
Repairs & Maintenance 112,000 105,528 (6,472)
Supplies 189,100 190,724 1,624
Corporate Travel 7,500 8,673 1,173
Computer Expenses 65,000 63,749 (1,251)
Marketing Fund 38,000 41,195 3,195
Equipment Rental 15,000 15,901 901
Bank Service Charges 9,000 6,668 (2,332)
General Liability Insurance 107,021 93,473 (13,548)
Property Insurance 32,000 29,288 (2,712)
Insurance Expense 43,132 43,425 293
Printing & Stationary 11,000 9,516 (1,484)
Office Supplies 12,000 15,604 3,604
Postage 12,000 9,292 (2,708)
Parking Expense 24,000 25,661 1,661
Telephone 84,000 80,741 (3,259)
Utilities 820,800 775,869 (44,931)
Management Fee 150,000 245,200 95,200
Incentive Fee 0 - -
Amortization 0 - -
Allocated Expenses (39,844) (41,304) (1,460)
Total Materials & Service 2,207,129 2,127,503 (79,626)
Total Indirect Expenses 3,574,232 3,458,100 (116,132)




SMG - Van Andel Arena / DeVos Place(Grand Center)
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Full Time Employee Summary & Allocation

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2007

F/Y 2006 F/Y 2007

Position VAA DVP Total VAA DVP Total Change
General Manager 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Administrative Assistant 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Director of Finance 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Accounting Manager 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Accounting Support 1.50 1.50 3.00 1.50 1.50 3.00 -
Box Office Manager 0.80 0.20 1.00 0.80 0.20 1.00 -
Assistant Box Office Manager 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Premium Seat/Suite 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Box Office Support 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Director of Marketing 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Marketing Manager 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Marketing Support 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Group Sales Manager 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Assistant General Manager - Ops 0.33 0.67 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Director of Facilities 0.33 0.67 1.00 0.33 0.67 1.00 -
Maintenance Assistant 033 0.67 1.00 1.00
Maintenance Support 4.00 7.00 11.00 4.00 7.00 11.00 -
Operations Manager 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Operations Support 9.00 8.00 17.00 9.00 8.00 17.00 -
MISAT 1.00 1.00 1.00
Assistant General Manager - Sales - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Sales Manager 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 -
Sales Support - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Director of Event Services - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 . 1.00 -
Event Coordinators 2.00 4.00 6.00 2.00 4.00 6.00 -
House Manager 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 -
Receiptionist/Admin Support 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Total 2896 33.04 62.00 2946  34.54 64.00 2.00



SMG - Van Andel Arena / DeVos Place

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Management Fee Calculation

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2007

The management fee is broken up into two categories. The base fee and incentive fee.

With the new contract starting July 1, 2006, the base fee is $300,000 split evenly between
DeVos Place and Van Andel Arena. This fee is subject to an annual increase based
on the change in the CPI-U, with no increase in any given year to be greater than 3%.

The incentive fee is based on benchmarks for both Net Revenues above Expenses, as well
as, Total Gross Revenues. The Total Gross Revenue benchmarks are $4.6 million for Van
Andel Arena and $4.0 million for DeVos Place. The incentive fee is paid on all combined
revenues for both facilities in excess of the combined benchmarks. SMG is paid 25% of
the first $500,000, and 30% on excess above $500,000. At no point shall the incentive
fee paid to SMG exceed the initial base fee.

SMG is entitled to the incentive fee as calculated above only if the combined Net Revenue
above Expenses for the facilities exceeds the total of F/Y 2006 combined Net Revenue

above Expenses plus $100,000.

Below is the calculation for the Base and Incentive Fee's for F/Y 2007 compared to the

expected fee for F/Y 2006.

Net Revenue above Expenses
Benchmark
Excess

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Base Fee

Incentive Fee
Revenue
Benchmark Revenue

Projected Revenue Increase

Increase below $500,000
Increase above $500,000
Total Incentive Fee

Total SMG Management Fee

Arena  DeVos Place Total FY 2006
Budget Budget Budget Act/Est
1,406,043 (725,642) 680,401 490,254
1,267,881 (677,627) 590,254 534,919

138,162 (48,015) 90,147 (44,665)
Arena  DeVos Place Total FY 2006
Budget Budget Budget Act/Est
150,000 150,000 300,000 490,400
4,980,275 4,562,045 9,542,320 9,000,895
4,600,000 4,000,000 8,600,000 8,257,384
380,275 562,045 942,320 -
25% 500,000 125,000 20%
30% 442,320 132,696
257,696 -
150,000 150,000 557,696 490,400




Convention
Arena

Authority

Steven Heacock,
Chairman

Birgit Klohs

Clif Charles

Gary Mclnerney

George Heartwell

Joseph Tomaselli

Lew Chamberlin

VAN .v\|\DEL

ARENA

Van Andel Arena®
130 Fulton West

£ Item IILDb.iv.
GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY

|

CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT. CONVENTION, SHOW & SPORIS FACILITIES

Memorandum

To: Grand Rapids — Kent County
Convention/Arena Authority

From: Robert J. White, Kent County Fiscal Services Director
Date: July 20, 2006
Re: Convention/Arena Authority (CAA)

Fiscal Year 2007 Budget Request

The attached material summarizes a recommended CAA Administrative Operating Budget
and Consolidated Income Statement for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2006 (Fiscal
Year 2007). The format of the reports provides the Committee with an overview of Fiscal
Year 2005 actual, Fiscal Year 2006 estimate, and Fiscal Year 2007 preliminary
recommendations. Final Finance Committee review is scheduled for June 15™ with full
Board approval anticipated in July.

Table A provides a summary of the facility manager (SMG) budget documents submitted
under separate cover. This summary notes an original budgeted net operating income for
Fiscal Year 2006 of $308,686. Based on SMG’s most recent “budget roll,” the current
year forecast has been updated to a net operating income balance of $490,254. Note
should be made, at this time, that SMG forecasts current year (FY 2006) spending in
excess of previously authorized budgets in each facility. Recognition and authorization of
these anticipated budgetary overruns should be acknowledged prior to close-out of the
current fiscal year accounting.

The Fiscal Year 2007 consolidated income statement forecasts a net operating income
totaling $615,110. This income will be applied to finance, in part, a capital outlay request
totaling $3,175,230. The balance of the funds requested will be drawn from the capital
reserve account.

Table B provides a summary of the CAA administrative budget. Revenues in this fund
include regularly scheduled transfers from the facility manager, parking, interest and other
miscellaneous contributions to the organization. Expenditures from this fund include
provision for utilities, capital repair/replacement/improvement (as defined in the SMG
management contract), parking management fees, and other administrative expenses. The
drain on reserves, being experienced in Fiscal Year 2006 and Fiscal Year 2007, is

Grand Rapids, Ml 49503-2601 i .
616.742.6600 - Méllé ggg %%%%
Fax 616.742.6197 Fax 616.742.6590



believed to be short-term in nature. For the next several years, following the Fiscal Year
2007 budget, capital replacement/improvement projects are expected to total less than $1
million per annum. Table B-1, attached hereto, provides additional details concerning
utility and miscellaneous administrative expenditure accounts.

Table C provides a “Consolidated Income Statement” for the CAA covering Fiscal Years
ending June 30, 2005 through 2007. The Fiscal Year 2006 budget, as originally approved,
forecasted a net loss of $3.5 million. This forecasted loss has been revised downward to a
total adjusted loss for the current fiscal year of approximately $.8 million. The net loss
was substantially reduced by means of increased operating revenue projections and
deferral of approximately $2.1 million in budgeted capital repair projects

to the Fiscal Year 2007 budget. Revenue forecasts and appropriation requests for the
Fiscal Year 2007 budget disclose a net loss of $1.7 million. This net loss is driven
primarily by a higher-than-normal capital repair allowance of $3.2 million (includes carry-
forward capital appropriation of $2.1 million).

On the basis of these initial budgetary estimates, it is expected that the CAA will close its
Fiscal Year 2006 activities with a “fund balance” approximating $20.8 million. This
would include a recommended minimum operating reserve balance of $6 million and a
capital repair/replacement/improvement reserve of $14.8 million.

During the April Finance Committee meeting, staff reviewed the first draft of the Fiscal
Year 2007 budget. At that time, a question was raised concerning the long-term financial
viability of the Convention/Arena Authority based solely on generation of income from
operations. Table D provides an updated forecast of balances anticipated to be available
in the “capital repair/replacement/improvement” account. The forecast covers a ten-year
time period. The capital outlay requirements forecast is based on a comprehensive study
commissioned by the Finance Committee Chair, which resulted in a communication dated
July 22, 2005, wherein a detailed long-term capital needs forecast was assembled. The
committee that was constituted for the purpose of review and recommending capital
projects included John Wheeler-Rockford Construction, Rich MacKeigan-SMG, and
Robert White-County Fiscal Service Director. The summary table taken from that report
has been updated to include more recent estimates concerning future net operating income
and interest earnings. On the basis of this summarized report update, it can be anticipated
that the Convention/Arena Authority currently retains sufficient funds to operate and
maintain the current facilities for, at minimum, the next ten-year time period.

Sue Waddell and I participated in preparation of the attached draft budget. We would
expect to return to the Finance Commiittee, at its June meeting, with additional
documentation and footnotes to answer any additional questions which may arise from a

review of this material.



Van Andel Arena
Operating - Revenues
- Bxpenses - Facilities
- Management Fees
Net Operating Income

DeVos Place
Operating - Revenues
- Expenses - Facilities
- Management Fees
Net Operating Income

Net Available to CAA:
Van Andel Arena
DeVos Place

Table A
Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
SMG Facilities Budget
Fiscal Years Ending June 30, 2006 and 2007

FY2007

Requested

4,980,275
(3,424,232)
(278,848)

1,277,195

4,562,045
(5,137,687)
(278,848)

(854,490)

FY2006
Budget Estimate

$4,840,887 $ 4,675,981
(3,131,568) (3,212,900)
(246,396) (245,200)

1,462,923 $ 1,217,881

3,680,413 $ 4324914
(4,588,254) (4,807,341)
(246,396) (245,200)
(1,154,237) $ (727,627)

1,462,923 $ 1,217,881
(1,154,237) (727,627)

308,686 $ 490,254

1,277,195
(854,490)

422,705




Table B
Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Administrative - Operating / Capital Replacement Budget
FY2007 Recommendation (Draft)

FY2005 FY2006 FY2007
Budget Estimate Actual Budget Estimate Recommendation

Revenues:

Facility Operations $ 126232 $§ 345625 $ 527507 $ 308,686 $ 490,254 $ 422,705
Utility Reimbursement 2,283,450 2,186,415 2,119,348 2,210,750 2,381,977 2,445,304

Transfers from SMG 2,409,682 2,532,040 2,646,855 2,519,436 2,872,231 2,868,009
DeVos Place Parking 646,500 445,869 580,740 513,500 730,981 734,565 ©
VanAndel Parking 123,000 137,406 123,783 138,196 153,125 154,601 ®
Interest 22,000 40,000 67,425 580,300 745,000 785,000 @
Contributions - - - 129,042 129,042 -
Miscellaneous 15,000 15,000 13,248 15,000 15,000 15,000 @
3,216,182 3,170,315 3,432,051 3,895,474 4,645,379 4,557,175
Expenditures:
Utilities 2,283,450 2,186,415 2,119,348 2,210,750 2,381,977 2,445,304
Parking Management 257,011 240,465 216,810 341,900 300,481 337,232 @
Pedestrian Safety 86,000 74,371 71,810 76,602 75,000 80,000 @
Administration 233,769 206,400 212,292 212,009 255,065 279,529
Capital 193,489 187,895 148,539 4,568,800 2,431,446 3,175,230 ©
3,053,719 2,895,546 2,768,799 7,410,061 5,443,969 6,317,295
Net Excess (Deficit) $ 162463 $ 274769 $ 663252 $(3,514,587) $ (798,590) $ (1,760,120)

Notes: See Following



Table B
Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Administrative - Operating / Capital Replacement Budget
FY2007 Recommendation (Draft)

Notes:

MpeVos Place Parking Rates: FY 2006 FY 2007
30 Minutes $ 1.00 $ 1.00
Daily Maximum 9.00 9.00
Event 6.50 6.50
Monthly -Public 132.00 135.75

-County/SMG (O+M) 40.00 43.00

Van Andel Arena Parking Rates:
Event $ 7.00 $ 7.00
Monthly -Public 60.50 62.25

@$18 million in investment funds at 4.35%.
®Revenue derived from services provided to Kent County Parks Foundation.
®DeVos Place parking facility partially opened in January, 2004 with full occupancy in February, 2005.

®Based on City documentation with CAA participation at 36.28% of total cost. Request by City is for
three-year commitment. Adoption of FY 2007 budget, as submitted, will authorize funding of up to
$80,000 for FY 2007.

©ncludes carryover of $2,089,230 in previously approved FY 2006 projects,
$535,000 of capital projects related to the new SMG-concessions agreement and

$551,000 of eligible FY 2007 facility projects.

Concession Projects:

POS System $ 125,000.00
Portable Kiosk Enhancement 125,000.00
Menu Signage 45,000.00
Concession Stand Upgrades 150,000.00
Smallwares and Service Upgrades 75,000.00
Uniform Program 15,000.00
FY 2007 Eligible Projects:
Football Field System (VAA) $ 190,000.00
Scoreboard Matrix System (VAA) 225,000.00
Horseshoe Fencing (VAA) 60,000.00
Soundboard (VAA) 40,000.00
Theater Sound System (DVP) 12,500.00
Theater Choir Risers (DV) 23,500.00



Utilities:
Electricity
Steam
Water/Sewer
Gas

Wages

Benefits
Accounting/Audit
Legal Services

DID Assessment
Insurance
Meetings/Supplies
Consultants/Marketing

Notes:

®Downtown Improvement District special assessment contribution from CAA based on benefit allocation formula.

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Table B-1

Detail of Expenditure Estimates
FY2007 Recommendation (Draft)

FY2005 FY2006 FY2007
Budget Estimate Actual Budget Estimate Recommendation
$ 1,078,000 $ 1,104,558 $1,123,679 § 1,093,500 $ 1,093,500 § 1,194,000
997,050 957,103 885,185 941,850 941,850 1,109,500
133,400 97,854 117,435 143,400 143,400 123,800
$ 75,000 $ 26,900 $ 20860 $ 32,000 $ 32,000 $ 18,000
$ 2,283,450 $ 2,186,415 $2,147,159 § 2,210,750 $ 2,210,750 $ 2,445,300
$ 54,336 $ 54336 $ 55207 § 56,509 $ 56,541 $ 58,803
18,933 17,296 17,189 17,566 18,993 21,067
62,000 46,884 43,955 38,200 73,000 26,000
40,000 20,000 15,027 30,000 20,000 30,000
38,100 46,154 46,154 47,034 47,034 49,659
18,500 19,830 19,830 20,800 19,000 20,000
1,900 1,900 2,754 1,900 4,000 14,000
- - 12,176 - 16,497 60,000
$ 233,769 $ 206,400 $ 212,292 § 212,009 § 255065 $ 279,529

@FY 2006 expenses included consultants retained to assist in negotiation of new facility management and concession agreements.
FY2007 budget recommendation anticipates continuing requirement for consulting assistance and an allowance for
marketing activities not fully defined at this time.



Table C
Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Consolidated Income Statement
Fiscal Years Ending June 30, 2005-2007

FY2005 FY2006 FY2007
Budget Estimate Actual Budget Estimate = Recommendation
Operating Revenue:
Event - VanAndel Arena  § 1,278,171 $ 1,218,640 $ 1283900 $ 1,187,222 $ 1,066,455 $ 1,284,116
- DeVos Place 1,987,844 1,930,095 2,087,240 2,082,127 2,280,378 2,323,417
Ancillary - VanAndel Arena 1,535,524 1,401,265 1,448,780 1,487,665 1,397,976 1,456,159
- DeVos Place 1,092,068 1,317,455 1,465,850 1,440,286 1,852,243 2,007,628
Other - VanAndel Arena 1,985,000 2,175,999 2,268,459 2,166,000 2,211,550 2,240,000
- DeVos Place 167,000 140,102 125,690 158,000 192,293 231,000
- Parking 769,500 583,275 704,523 651,696 884,106 889,166
8,815,107 8,766,831 9,389,442 9,172,996 9,885,001 10,431,486
Operating Expense / Appropriations:
Facility Operations
- VanAndel Arena 3,046,160 3,054,162 3,102,272 3,131,568 3,212,900 3,424,232
- DeVos Place 4,398,493 4,227,070 4,382,167 4,588,254 4,807,341 5,137,687
- Management 474,722 576,703 672,973 492,792 490,400 557,696
Administrative 233,769 206,400 212,292 212,009 255,065 279,529
Parking 257,011 240,465 216,810 341,900 300,481 337,232
Pedestrian Safety 86,000 74,371 71,810 76,602 75,000 80,000
8,496,155 8,379,171 8,658,324 8,843,125 9,141,187 9,816,376
Operating Income 318,952 387,660 731,118 329,871 743,814 615,110
Non-Operating Revenue
Interest and Miscellaneous 37,000 55,000 80,673 724,342 889,042 800,000
Transfer (to) from Capital Acct. (193,489) 2,812,105 15,640,473 (4,568,800) (2,431,446) (3,175,230)
Net Income (Loss) 162,463 3,254,765 16,452,264 (3,514,587) (798,590) (1,760,120)
Fund Balance, beg. of yr. 5,156,417 5,156,417 5,156,417 21,608,681 21,608,681 20,810,091
Fund Balance, end of yr. $ 5,318,880 $ 8,411,182  § 21,608,681 $ 18,094,094  § 20,810,091  § 19,049,971




Table D
Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Capital Repair/Replacement/Improvement Reserve
Projection of Receipts, Disbursements and Balances

Receipts

Fiscal Year Project Net Operating Year End

Ending 6/30 Closeout® Income® Interest® Disbursements® Balance®
2004 $ 2,156,417
2005 $ 12,789,012 $ 731,118 $ 80,673 $ (148,539) 15,608,681
2006 - 743,814 889,042 (2,431,446) 14,810,091
2007 - 615,110 800,000 (3,151,730) © 13,073,471
2008 - 700,000 647,200 (829,600) 13,591,071
2009 - 700,000 671,800 (854,500) 14,108,371
2010 - 700,000 696,400 (880,100) 14,624,671
2011 - 700,000 720,900 (906,600) 15,138,971
2012 - 800,000 645,900 (3,021,200) 13,563,671
2013 - 800,000 562,600 (3,111,800) 11,814,471
2014 - 800,000 470,500 (3,205,200) 9,879,771
2015 - 800,000 368,900 (3,301,300) 7,747,371
2016 - 800,000 257,300 (3,400,400) 5,404,271

Notes:
(MBalance available from DeVos Convention Center - Capital project closeout - see Sources & Uses of
Funds Statement Dated 7/15/05.

®Net operating income, before depreciation, including Van Andel Arena, DeVos Place Convention Center,
Parking, and Administration.

nterest - Actual excluding construction account in FY 2005, budget estimates in FY 2006 & 2007,
5% per annum FY 2008-2016.

@Capital project list at July 22, 2005 (current pricing), FY 2008 through FY 2016, indexed at 3% per annum.
®)Excludes operating reserve balance of $6 miltion.

©®Final adjusted recommendation of $3,175,230. Forecast not updated to recognize reduced balance.



Item IILb.iii.

Van Andel Arena®
DeVos Place®

Memorandum

To: Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
From: Richard MacKeigan

Date: July 19, 2006

Re: Bookings at DeVos Place

During a recent meeting, the issue of flat convention revenues at DeVos Place
was referenced by the board. SMG offered to work with the CVB and prepare an
assessment to confirm that all bookings were accounted for in the current
budget, as well as to explain why we are seeing bookings increase overall, yet
have zero growth in this category from last fiscal year.

Below is a list of convention activity for the past 3 years:

Fiscal Year | Groups | Attendance | Blocked
Rooms
2004-2005 |39 63,550 42,064
2005-2006 | 48 83,250 58,074
2006-2007 | 51 70,125 44,124

While revenue remained flat from actual FY 2006 to budgeted FY 2007, the
above reflects three more groups in the facility over last year (6.25% increase),

yet attendance is down by (14.75% decrease). While the number of conventions
is up, the size, services required and amount of space they take up is down.
Such a decline would have a direct impact on the bottom line of the facility. it is
my opinion, that these numbers do not reflect a trend as much as a change in our

event mix.



Attached is a list of all conventions booked at DeVos Place for the last three
fiscal years. We worked with CVB to confirm, all bookings/leads they have
identified for this current fiscal year and reflected in our current budget.

Additionally, we have identified some additional points of consideration to explain
why the growth in bookings is not being seen this current fiscal year...

1. Booking started for DeVos Place in 2000. It was extremely difficult to
book space without an actual building to show potential clients. It was
even more difficult to keep current clients because of the construction
situation. Given the challenges facing our team, | was very pleased with
our retention efforts as well as new clients we were able to secure during
construction. Most clients want to see a complete building before they sign
a contract because of difficulties with promises from other cities during
construction projects.

2. The staggered completion of the Ballroom space (not available until
February 1, 2005) further impacted our sales efforts once the exhibit hall
was open.

3. Most large groups (both regional and national) book 5 years out. This
segment is where we identified the most growth potential. Considering
Points 1 and 2 above, we started with a competitive disadvantage for
these targeted efforts.

4. According to the CVB consultant, SAG in Atlanta, the true measurement
for the center will not come until the building has been fully operational for
5 years. This will allow a facility to mature and develop a cycle of business
to provide for better forecasting.



gAD spidey pueis) :901n0g

Ge 000°L Ks100g uoneonp3 ABojouyds | g [eusnpul ueBIYJIN G002/8/S S002/EIS
0S8 000°L uoising Juswabeuely Aousbiaw3 - 81j0d )elS uebiydin 5002/4/5 G00Z/LIS
0sp 009 uebIydIN JO UOHBISOSSY UOHUINN |00YIS SO0Z/P/S S002/82/¥
zo0L'L 05. s|elolyo ssauisng 100yos uebiyoliN S002/L/S s002/52y
06%'L 005'L S80IAIBS 90UBINqUIY JO UoHeId0SSY ueBIYdIN S002/ve/v S00Z/8LIv
621 oot "0u| ‘spidey pueso Jo 218G poo4 09sAS G002/2Z/ S00Z/8L 1Y
oov'L 00S'E uaipjiyd BUnoA jo uoneanp3 ay) 10y uoneldossy uebIydIN 5002/L 2/ G002/ iv
17 000't [eUOheUIBIU| SBUIIBPY J88MS G00Z/0L/Y S002/L1v
473 000'L [euoeuIB)u| SaUIRPY 188MS S00Z/PIY G002/0€/€E
000'L 002'€ S810}S S2USIUBAUOY JO USSY |IN/UOHEIN0SSY Windjosled ueBIydIN S002/.2/E S002/1L2/
052 002 aleg Aiojesidsay 10} fs1oog uebiyoly 5002/92/€ 6002/02/¢
Gee'z (0]0] Ard uoljeloossy ueBiyoi - eolBWY JO S|euoISSa)01d ssauisng G002/L2/E G00Z/SLIE
098'L 00S't uoneroossy Buipesy uebiyoiN S002/2L/E S00Z/0L/E
Gzl 052 uoneIooSSY Jajep [einy uebiyoiy G002Z/L L/E G002/L/€
GLG'L 000°L 9SBOMOYS [9ABI | puejesH S00Z/2/€ 6002/02/2
616 008 sjuaby aoueinsu| Jo uoneroossy uebiyoiN G002/92/2 6002/02/2
0€6 0002 se|weapeoy abejssH |leUOEN 5002/02/2 S002Z/ELI
686'L 00S'L SUOIIQIYXT 3 SJIe JO uoneIcossSy uebIyolN G00Z/LL/L S00zZ/0L/L
SLL 00.'¥ uopeloossy adeospuen pue AiesinN uebiyoiy G00z/cL/L S002/8/L
008 00Z'L "0U| ‘80IAIBG P00 UOPIOD HO0Z/ELITL £002/8/21
LES') 00G'€ odx3 joxie wied @ sjqejeboy ‘uni4 sexe 1ealo »00Z/ZLZ) 002Z/E12)L
00t'2 00S'L uonejaidiajuf Joj UONeIDoSSY [BUONENZZZ ¥00Z/E€2/L ) v00Z/EL/LL
68zl 00L's uebiyoln JO sAleiN ¥002/8L/L1L 002/0L/LL
6.2 oot "0U| '90IAI8S B[BSSIOYM UOHOY Y00Z/SL/LL £002Z/8/L1
00L'L 000t ajnisu| Auanoday buipesy uebiyolN #002/82/01 #002/2Z/01
00l 009 Buipuejsiapun 3 Buiusean [e100g Joj Jsjua) Al syl ¥002/2Z/01 #002/.1/01
00Z't 000't sieyew)ayseg uebiydi Jo uoleIdosSsY ¥00Z/SZ/0L 002/9L/0L
0se 00S't Juswanoidu| [00YOSR UOHE}PIIOY UO UOISSILWOD YON UeBIYdIN $00Z/vL/0L £002/8/01
08L'L 00. swia)sAg Juswainey sakojdw3 diqnd Jo uoielcossy ueBIydiN ¥00Z/ZL/0L £002/L/01
G86'L 00S'E "0U| ‘@0IAIBS P00 UOPIOD $00Z/L/0L #002Z/L/0L
GGP 000'S MOYS JIND [euonewsdu] ¥00Z/SL/8 #002/0L/8
G6G'L 00S salwapeoy abejiay [euoneN ¥002/9/8 £002Z/LE/L
zel 000'L suoyedliqnd MN4 ¥002/2/8 £002/92/L
oSy 0se S8AINJaX3 UOKEIN0SSY JO AJ810s UBbIyoIN 002/22/L £00Z/LLIL
066'L 00S'L $10SS320.d JESA JO UOHEIO0SSY UBdLBWY £00Z/61/.L #002/2L/L
86¢€ 00S ueBiyain-leuoneussiu) sieyybneq s,qor v00z/LL/L #002/2/L
SWO0Y paxd0|g aduepusiiy 3aweN Junoddy 3leq tmnmo pea 3je( |eAldly pea

1002 aunr - 00z Ainr ebesn uonuaAuoy a9e|d SOASQd



gAD spidey puel9 :22In0g

SLL'L
09¢
9€9
GLE
L6
106'€
GsZ'L
12°14
¥86'L
1] ¥
G88‘l
0S.'y
866
Les't
1Al
996
0s¢
022
S09
0S6
001
289
09t
G19
98e’l
ovL'L
GSL°L
g8l'y
Ges
G6S'I
[4A%
0L0C
0.
oce
8v.
€8L°C
0LL'L

005y
ose
ooy
oot
000°L
00S'C
00S°C
0052
00S'I
00L'Y
000°¢
00S°L
00Z't
00S‘€
ooL‘e
0s9
00S'I
008°L
00S
00L'b
009
00S
0S.
00S't
00S°€
0s.
0oLt
000
0004
00S
000°}
000'S
ool
00S
00S‘L
00Z'L
000°S

Buiurean ul siasn Ja3ndwo) Joj ussy |W 9002/CL/E
uoneloossy [elol4 uebiydiN 800Z/8/€
"0u| ‘suog B weuyeiqy 'S 9002/82/C
uebiyolpy {enuan-adIAIeg SWOH S,uemyds 900¢2/5/C
sa|pn)g [E190S Y} 4o} [1ouno) uebiydIN 9002/2/T
uoljeioossy sdiusumo | UebIydIN 9002/.2/1
aoua194u0D SN UEBIUJIN 900Z/EZ/L
uoneioossy sfeusie Buiping ' Jaquin ueBIydIN 900Z/6L/1
suoIqIyx3 3 Sited JO uoyetoossy UBBIYJIN 900Z/SL/L
uoneroossy adeospue] pue AasinN uebiydiy 900zr2L/L
juswipedag YINOA 3yl - yainy) ueks|sapn 9002/2/L
90UBIAJUOD JIPIIM ® USt] ISSMPIN G00Z/9L/Ct
"OUj ‘90IAISS POO0] UOPIOD S00Z/CLICL
odx3 1o wied @ ajqeabap ‘Ini4 saxeT 1ea1n G002/L LTt
uebiyain JO sAleN S002Z/SL/LL
uoeoossy Buiutes] g Juswholdwa OYVIN G002/2L/LL
ucmEm>o._aE_ |ooyoS® Uoielipalody Uuo uoISSIiWWOo) YON cmm_:o__)_ S00c/e/LL
"oU| SMOYS apel| G002/6/L L
uoneroossy Ateiqi ueBiudiN G00Z/0€/0L
saiAloY sndweg Joj UOHEId0SSY |euoieN S002/¥2/04
Buipuejsiapun g BuiuieaT |e1o0s Joj Jsjua) Aes 3yl 500Z/L2/0L
soewayjep Jo siayoes | Jo |1ounod uebiyoliN S00Z/61L/04
uoperoossy siamois) Aueganig uebiyoin G00zZ/9L/01
sosudiajug ||Iqe1D S00Z/0L/0L
*oU| ‘9218 pPo04 uoplo) G002Z/L/0L
anbea [ediouniy ueblydIN S002/52/6
Aley wepue 1soMplN G002/9/6
uOIOIPSLIN(* JUCSEN UISYLON/SHY YSHoOS paldaddy Jusiouy G002/2/6
$10J090D 9j}0g [EOUOISIH Jo uoleIapad S00T/SL/8
solwepedy abejusH |euoneN S002/S/8
suonealqnd MN4 S00Z/LE/L
f2100g Jl8lE|IUd UBDUBWY S00T/6/8
740 s002/Le/L
uebiyoIN-feuoneusdiu) ssaybneq s,gor S002/0L/L
sosudisiu3 |liqeID S002/6/L
anbea uoun 1pal) ueBUdIW S00Z/ET/S
uoleloossy [ejuaq uebiyoliy 5002/81/5

100Z aunr - $00Z Ainp @besn uonusAuoD adejd SoARd

900¢/S/€
900¢/8¢/e
900¢/Le/c
9002/¢/C
900¢/6¢/1L
9002/0¢/1
900¢/LL1L
900¢/StL/1L
900¢/6/1
900¢/8/1
600z/9¢rcl
§00c/e/cl
soo0ze/Liet
§00¢2/2/CL
sooc/e/Ll
S00¢C/9/LL
§002/LE/0L
§00¢2/.2/0L
500¢/€C/0L
G002/8L/0L
G002/SL/04
S00¢/1 L/0L
G00¢/6/01
G00¢/s/0l
§00¢/1/01
G00z/6L/6
§002/1€/8
500¢/1¢/8
Gooc/LL8
§00¢2/0e/L
§00¢/9¢/L
g00ze/s¢c/L
S00¢/LVIL
S00¢2/9/L
500¢/6¢/9
G00¢T/LLIS
G00¢/6/S



gAD spidey puels) :221N0S

62S°L
ooy
¢lS
0c
g8Z'L
0s¢
.8
oce
ooy
008
98¢’L
566
oo
oey
Gc6
00s
00L‘L
G6S'L
ovi
gee'L
9sg
186'}
86¢
soL'e
€0S'L
08.'t
ovs
69
v8L'l
x4t
G¥S'L
€TL'L
Le'
€8¢
S¢.
0S0°L
Gee'e

ooe
009
00S
0S¢
ooL‘s
00S°L
000'G
00c
008
00zt
00S‘€
00zZ'L
1A%
00s
008
000°L
oov
00S
000°L
0s.
006
002’}
00.
00S°C
000°L
000°L
000t
000°L
000°}
0s.
00S'L
059
00S‘€
006
0se
ooz'e
00L'c

neaing wied uebludiiy 900Z//Zl
[euoneussjul mo|By 900Z/61/L1
pund jsni| s,ua1piyd uebiydiiN 9002/LL/L L
ajnisu| yiesH dlignd uebiysiN 9002/€/L L
uebiyain 3O sAleN 9002/L/LL
Juswanoidw| |00YOSP UOHEJIPIOOY UO UOISSILIWOD YON UEBIYJIN 9002/52/01
S|00YOS 3NIGNd-UON JO uoheloossy UeBIYdIN 9002/2eZ/0}
uoneIoossy syuaus UeBIYoIN 9002/2e/04
uoneloossy oigydliN 900¢/eL/0L
uog % BWS|ION 1 9002/CL/0L
"0uj ‘90IAI9g PO04 UOPIODH 9002/S/01
sio}jeay Jo uoneroossy ueBIydIN 9002/.L2/6
juswabeuep 20in0say uewiny 10} A9190S | 9002/22/6
spJeog Y)esH [ejusiy Ajunwiwo) Jo uoneroossy UeBIydIN 9002/2L/6
SISUOPOYUQ jO UOKBIDOSSY saX)eT j1esld 9002/0L/6
yainyd (INlv) ledodsid3 sipouisiy Uedlyy 9002/82/8
Re100g uopng [euoleN 900Z/EL/8
salwapeoy abejsH |euoyeN 900Z/v/8
suoneodliqnd MN4 9002/62/.2
BOLBWY JO qNID JBD MING 900Z/L€/L
101181 UeBiyoi-anbes AueuoISSII S,USWOAN UBIBYINT 9002/¥72/.L
an|o s10399)10D a:n7 Bulysi4 |euoneN 9002/94/.L
uebiyoiy-leuoneussiuy sieyybneq s.qor 9002/6/L
"0U| ‘BouBWY JO P|IND S1oABaMpPUBH 9002/t/L
eolBWY JO Y2iny) Jueusao) [esiabueAas 900eg/8L/9
anbea uoun yupai1d ueblydIN 9002/22/S
uonedossy siojoallq feseund uebiysiN 9002/02/S
[euoneulsiu| ssUllSpY 199MS 9002/8/S
uoisinig Juswabeueyy Aousblaw3 - 321104 a1els uebiyoiN 9002/S/S
s[eloyQ ssauisng |ooyas ueblydlly 900z/0E/
SOOIAIRS 9oUBINqWY JO UoeId0ssSY ueBIUdIN 9002/E2/v
si9auibu3 Auno jo uoieloossy feuolleN 900Z/SL/v
uaipjiyD Bunoy o uoneonp3 8y} 1o} uoljeldossy UebiudiN 9002/9/Y
uoieIN0sSsY JaJe punols ueBiudiiN 9002/0€/E

UOREID0SSY JaleM [BInY uebiydiy 900z/se/e
$9.0}S S2UBIUSAUOD JO USSY |N/UOHEBIO0SSY Winajoad UeBIydIN 9002/ve/E

uoneloossy uebiydi - BoLBWY JO S|BUOISSS}0Id Ssaulsng 900Z/0Z/E

100z sunp - $00z AiInr abesn uonuaauod adeld soAsd

900¢/8¢/LL
900¢/LL/L1
900¢/LL/LL
900¢/2/1L
9002/L/LL
900¢/€2/04
900¢/LL/0L
900¢/vL/0L
900¢/1 L/0L
900¢/8/01
900¢/L/01
900¢/€2/6
900¢/02/6
9002/01/6
900¢/9/6
900¢2/0¢/8
900¢/v/8
900¢/0¢€/L
900¢/ve/L
900¢/ee/L
900¢/0¢/L
900¢/8/L
900¢2/5/L
900¢/9¢/9
900¢/./9
9002/9L/S
900¢/v LIS
900¢/¥/S
900¢/6c/v
900¢e/v ey
900¢/LLIV
9002/9/¥
900¢/6¢/€
900¢/5¢/e
900¢/0¢c/c
900¢/0¢/E
900¢/vLIe



gAD spidey puels) :221n0g

S0l
0se
ooe
%14
v8L'l
Sv.
00zt
cor'L
¥69
asy
€0S
osy
Gzt
€6v'C
8.8
€8¢c
096°L
09e
008
€61
oLt
009
oL8
1414
186'L
Sl
0S0°L
LY

009
0o¢
ooe
00§
000°t
000°4
000°}
0s.
000°t
00S'L
005
009
00s'e
0oL’z
00S'L
006
00S'v
00.'t
008
00¢
0oe
009
00S°C
00§
00S‘L
00s'e
oozt
00S'e

sutejdeyn 291j0d O 8oUSIBJUOD [BUOHBUIBIU| L00Z/L/L
uoneziuebiQ yyesH uedsuswy piN L00Z/12/S
uONeIo0SSY YiedH awoH uebiydiN L002/61/S
uebiyoi Jo SdOL 2002/02/S
uoisinig juswabeuepy Aouabiaw3 - ad1jod ajels uebiyoln L002/2L/S
feuonjeulalu| ssuliepy 199Ms L002/9/S
uonesoossy diysiepes Agunwwo a3yl L00Z/8/S
s[eloujo ssauisng |0oyos uebiydliN 2002/5/S
[euolieUIBIU| SBUljSPY 19aMS L002/62/Y
S82IAI9S 9oUB|NqUY JO UoneIooSSY UebiydiN 2002/22/v
eousigyuo) fisjes uebiydly L00Z/8L/Y
uebiyoi Jo uoneidossy UCHUINN |O0YOS L00Z/8LIY
uaJpliyd Buno, Jo uoieonp3 sy 10} uoleldossy UBBIYIN L00Z/S/Y
uoneloossy uebiydipy - EOLIBWY JO S|BUOISSaJ0Id Ssauisng /002/9Z/€
$910}S S2UBIUBAUODYD) JO USSY |IN/UOIBIOOSSY Wwnajosied UeBIYdIN 2002/v2/E
uoie1d0ssy JSJeA punolo UeBIYdIN L002/22/E
uoneloossy Buipeay uebiyoin L002/v1/€
uoieldossy |esol4 uebiydiN 2002/5/¢
"ou| ‘suos @ weyelqy 'S L002/92/C
uoNeIooSSY Yed % uoneaiosy uebludiiy L00Z/LL/C
uebiyoIN JO UOHEIOSSY JusWaAed Jeydsy L002/L/2
"ou| ‘saiep-oiny L002/S/2
2oUaIau0) Jisnpy ueBIyoIN 2002/82/1
uoneroossy sjeusiely buipiing * saquin ueblydIN L002/81/L
SuolIqIYX3 ' Siled 4O uoeloossy UebiydIN L00Z/vL/L
uogelcossy adeospue] pue AuasinN uebiyoiN 2002/LL/L
"ou| ‘8diAI8S poO4 UOpIOH 9002/01L/CL
odx3 josieN wied B s|qejeba Jini4 sexe yea1d 9002/0L/Tt

1002 aunr - $00z Ainf abesn uouaAuo) ade|d SoAS(d

200¢/¢c/9
L00¢2/9L/S
£002/9L/S
200¢/SLIS
200¢/9/S
£00¢/e/S
L00¢/L/S
1002Z/0¢l¥
200¢/9¢/v
L002/8Liv
L00¢/SLIv
L00¢/eLiv
,00¢/8¢/c
2002/0¢/E
L00¢/6L/C
2002/LLIE
L00¢/9/e
200¢/L/e
£00¢/12re
200¢/s/e
,00¢/s/C
200¢/L1C
2002/v2/
2002/vL/L
200¢/8/1
L00¢/LL
900¢/8/21
900¢/L/CL



Item IV

Van Andel Arena®

DeVos Place®

Memorandum

To: CAA

From: Steve Miller

Dates: July 20, 2006

Re: S Year Rate Approval

SMG is requesting approval of the 5 year rental rates. Attached are the
rental rate sheets for DeVos Place for the next 5 years. Rental rates were
increased 3-3.25% for each room. Rental rates can be revised at anytime

and will be formally re-approved next year with the budget.

The CVB is comfortable with the rental rates as presented but would like to

explore more opportunities to be more aggressive with rental rates.



ROOM RENTAL RATES
FY 2007 (July 1, 2006 — June 30, 2007)

ONE DAY
ROOM PERFORM NON-PROFIT CONVENTION CONSUMER MEETING BANQUET
DeVos Hall $2,300 vs $2,300/1° Performance N/A N/A $2,300 N/A
(Sun — Thurs) 12% $1,150/2™ Performance
DeVos Hall $2,800 vs $2,800/1° Performance N/A N/A $2,300 N/A
(Fri-Sat) 12% $1,400/2™ Performance
Hall A-C $15,800 vs N/A $12,650 or $15,800 or $.29 $15,800 $8,000
12% $.25 net sq. ft. net sq. fi.
Hall A-B $10,500 vs N/A $8,400 or $10,500 or $10,500 $5,400
or B-C 12% $.25 net sq. ft $.29 net sq. fi.
Hall A, B, $5,250 vs N/A $4,225 or $5,250 or $5,250 $2,650
orC 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Meeting Rooms $1,100 vs N/A $925 or $1,110 or $1,110 $850
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. fi. $.29 net sq. fi.
lst or 2nd
Meeting Rooms $325 vs N/A $325 or $325 or $325 $325
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Individual
Banquet Room $4,700 vs N/A $3,800 or $4,700 or $4,700 $2,700
12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. fi.
Banquet Room $1,650 vs N/A $1,550 or $1,650 or $1,650 $1,200
AB,C-D 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Banquet Room $850 vs N/A $800 or $850 or $850 $750
CorD 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Banquet Room $325vs N/A $325 per day $325 per day $325 $325
Meeting Rooms 12%
Board Room N/A N/A $350 per day $350 per day $350 $350
Monroe Meeting $725 vs N/A $700 per day $725 per day $725 $700
Rooms A-D 12%
Monroe Meeting N/A N/A $250 per day $250 per day $250 $250
Rooms B, C,or D
Recital Hall or $450 vs N/A $450 per day $450 per day $450 $450
Monroe Meeting 12%
Room A

As managers of DeVos Place, SMG has the right to negotiate rental rates with clients, but

agrees that such negotiations will be limited to an increase or reduction no greater than 20% of
approved rental rates. These fluctuations may be considered if it became the shared position of
affected area businesses that mutual special consideration is necessary to attract the business.
SMG also has the right to negotiate rates for labor and equipment in accordance with industry
standards, including charging for items which may not be included on this rental rate sheet.



ROOM RENTAL RATES
FY 2008 (July 1, 2007 - June 30, 2008)

ONE DAY
ROOM PERFORM NON-PROFIT CONVENTION CONSUMER MEETING BANQUET
DeVos Hall $2,400 vs $2,400/1* Performance N/A N/A $2,400 N/A
(Sun — Thurs) 12% $1,200/2" Performance
DeVos Hall $2,900 vs $2,900/1% Performance N/A N/A $2,400 N/A
(Fri-Sat) 12% $1,450/2™ Performance
Hall A-C $16,300 vs N/A $13,000 or $16,300 or $.29 $16,300 $8,250
12% $.25 net sq. ft. net sq. ft.
Hall A-B $10,825 vs N/A $8,650 or $10,825 or $10,825 $5,575
or B-C 12% $.25 netsq. fi $.29 net sq. f.
Hall A, B, $5,425 vs N/A $4,350 or $5,425 or $5,425 $2,750
orC 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Meeting Rooms $1,150 vs N/A $950 or $1,150 or $1,150 $875
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
lsl or 2nd
Meeting Rooms $350 vs N/A $350 or $350 or $350 $350
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. fi.
Individual
Banquet Room $4,850 vs N/A $3,925 or $4,850 or $4,850 $2,800
12% $.25 net sq. fi. $.29 net sq. fi.
Banquet Room $1,700 vs N/A $1,600 or $1,700 or $1,700 $1,250
A,B,C-D 12% $.25 net sq. fi. $.29 net sq. fi.
Banquet Room $875 vs N/A $825 or $875 or $875 $775
CorD 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Banquet Room $350 vs N/A $350 per day $350 per day $350 $350
Meeting Rooms 12%
Board Room N/A N/A $375 per day $375 per day $375 $375
Monroe Meeting $750 vs N/A $725 per day $750 per day $750 $725
Rooms A-D 12%
Monroe Meeting N/A N/A $275 per day $275 per day $275 $275
Rooms B, C, or D
Recital Hall or $500 vs N/A $500 per day $500 per day $500 $500
Monroe Meeting 12%
Room A

As managers of DeVos Place, SMG has the right to negotiate rental rates with clients, but

agrees that such negotiations will be limited to an increase or reduction no greater than 20% of
approved rental rates. These fluctuations may be considered if it became the shared position of
affected area businesses that mutual special consideration is necessary to attract the business.
SMG also has the right to negotiate rates for labor and equipment in accordance with industry
standards, including charging for items which may not be included on this rental rate sheet.



ROOM RENTAL RATES
FY 2009 (July 1, 2008 — June 30, 2009)

ONE DAY
ROOM PERFORM NON-PROFIT CONVENTION CONSUMER MEETING BANQUET
DeVos Hall $2,500 vs $2,500/1° Performance N/A N/A $2,500 N/A
(Sun — Thurs) 12% $1,250/2™ Performance
DeVos Hall $2,950 vs $2,950/1° Performance N/A N/A $2,500 N/A
(Fri-Sat) 12% $1,425/2" Performance
Hall A-C $16,800 vs N/A $13,400 or $16,800 or $.29 $16,800 $8,500
12% $.25 net sq. ft. net sq. fi.
Hall A-B $11,150 vs N/A $8,900 or $11,150 or $11,150 $5,750
or B-C 12% $.25 net sq. ft $.29 net sq. ft.
Hall A, B, $5,600 vs N/A $4,500 or $5,600 or $5,600 $2,850
orC 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. fi.
Meeting Rooms $1,200 vs N/A $975 or $1,200 or $1,200 $900
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. fi.
lst or 2nd
Meeting Rooms $375 vs N/A $375 or $375 or $375 $375
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Individual
Banquet Room $5,000 vs N/A $4,050 or $5,000 or $5,000 $2,900
12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. fi.
Banquet Room $1,750 vs N/A $1,650 or $1,750 or $1,750 $1,300
A,B,C-D 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. fi.
Banquet Room $900 vs N/A $850 or $900 or $900 $800
CorD 12% $.25 net sq. fi. $.29 net sq. ft.
Banquet Room $375 vs N/A $375 per day $375 per day $375 $375
Meeting Rooms 12%
Board Room N/A N/A $400 per day $400 per day $400 $400
Monroe Meeting $800 vs N/A $750 per day $800 per day $800 $750
Rooms A-D 12%
Monroe Meeting N/A N/A $250 per day $250 per day $250 $250
Rooms B, C, or D
Recital Hall or $550 vs N/A $550 per day $550 per day $550 $550
Monroe Meeting 12%
Room A

As managers of DeVos Place, SMG has the right to negotiate rental rates with clients, but

agrees that such negotiations will be limited to an increase or reduction no greater than 20% of
approved rental rates. These fluctuations may be considered if it became the shared position of
affected area businesses that mutual special consideration is necessary to attract the business.
SMG also has the right to negotiate rates for labor and equipment in accordance with industry
standards, including charging for items which may not be included on this rental rate sheet.



ROOM RENTAL RATES
FY 2010 (July 1,2009 — June 30, 2010)

ONE DAY
ROOM PERFORM NON-PROFIT CONVENTION CONSUMER MEETING BANQUET
DeVos Hall $2,600 vs $2,600/1* Performance N/A N/A $2,600 N/A
(Sun — Thurs) 12% $1,300/2™ Performance
DeVos Hall $3,050 vs $3,050/1* Performance N/A N/A $2,600 N/A
(Fri-Sat) 12% $1,525/2™ Performance
Hall A-C $17,400 N/A $13,725 or $17,400 or $.29 $17,400 $8,850
vs 12% $.25 net sq. ft. net sq. ft.
Hall A-B $11,600 N/A $9,150 or $11,600 or $11,600 $5,900
or B-C vs 12% $.25 net sq. ft $.29 net sq. fi.
Hall A, B, $5,800 vs N/A $4,575 or $5,800 or $5,800 $2,950
orC 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Meeting Rooms $1,250 vs N/A $1,000 or $1,250 or $1,250 $1,000
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. fi.
lst or 2nd
Meeting Rooms $400 vs N/A $400 or $400 or $400 $400
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Individual
Banquet Room $5,150 vs N/A $4,175 or $5,150 or $5,150 $3,000
12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. fi.
Banquet Room $1,800 vs N/A $1,700 or $1,800 or $1,800 $1,350
AB,C-D 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. fi.
Banquet Room $950 vs N/A $900 or $950 or $950 $850
CorD 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Banquet Room $400 vs N/A $400 per day $400 per day $400 $400
Meeting Rooms 12%
Board Room N/A N/A $450 per day $450 per day $450 $450
Monroe Meeting $850 vs N/A $800 per day $850 per day $850 $800
Rooms A-D 12%
Monroe Meeting N/A N/A $300 per day $300 per day $300 $300
Room B, C, or D
Recital Hall or $600 vs N/A $600 per day $600 per day $600 $600
Monroe Meeting 12%
Room A

As managers of DeVos Place, SMG has the right to negotiate rental rates with clients, but

agrees that such negotiations will be limited to an increase or reduction no greater than 20% of
approved rental rates. These fluctuations may be considered if it became the shared position of
affected area businesses that mutual special consideration is necessary to attract the business.
SMG also has the right to negotiate rates for labor and equipment in accordance with industry
standards, including charging for items which may not be included on this rental rate sheet.




ROOM RENTAL RATES
FY 2011 (July 1, 2010 — June 30, 2011)

ONE DAY
ROOM PERFORM NON-PROFIT CONVENTION CONSUMER MEETING BANQUET
DeVos Hall $2,700 vs $2,700/1* Performance N/A N/A $2,700 N/A
(Sun — Thurs) 12% $1,350/2" Performance
DeVos Hall $3,150 vs $3,150/1°* Performance N/A N/A $2,700 N/A
(Fri-Sat) 12% $1,575/2™ Performance
Hall A-C $17,925 N/A $14,150 or $17,925 or $.29 $17,925 $9,125
vs 12% $.25 net sq. ft. net sq. ft.
Hall A-B $11,950 N/A $9,425 or $11,950 or $11,600 $6,075
or B-C vs 12% $.25 net sq. ft $.29 net sq. ft.
Hall A, B, $5,975 vs N/A $4,700 or $5,975 or $5,975 $3,050
orC 12% $.25 net sq. fi. $.29 net sq. ft.
Meeting Rooms $1,300 vs N/A $1,050 or $1,300 or $1,300 $1,050
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. fi. $.29 net sq. fi.
lst or 2nd
Meeting Rooms $425 vs N/A $425 or $425 or $425 $425
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Individual
Ballroom $5,300 vs N/A $4,300 or $5,300 or $5,300 $3,100
12% $.25 net sq. fi. $.29 net sq. fi.
Ballroom $1,850 vs N/A $1,750 or $1,850 or $1,850 $1,400
A,B,C-D 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. fi.
Ballroom $1,000 vs N/A $950 or $1,000 or $1,000 $1,000
CorD 12% $.25 net sq. fi. $.29 net sq. fi.
Ballroom Meeting $425 vs N/A $425 per day $425 per day $425 $425
Rooms 12%
Board Room N/A N/A $475 per day $475 per day $475 $475
Monroe Meeting $900 vs N/A $850 per day $900 per day $900 $850
Rooms A-D 12%
Monroe Meeting N/A N/A $325 per day $325 per day $325 $325
Room B, C, or D
Recital Hall or $625 vs N/A $625 per day $625 per day $625 $625
Monroe Meeting 12%
Room A

As managers of DeVos Place, SMG has the right to negotiate rental rates with clients, but

agrees that such negotiations will be limited to an increase or reduction no greater than 20% of
approved rental rates. These fluctuations may be considered if it became the shared position of
affected area businesses that mutual special consideration is necessary to attract the business.
SMG also has the right to negotiate rates for labor and equipment in accordance with industry
standards, including charging for items which may not be included on this rental rate sheet.



VAN ANDEL ARENA® WEEKLY Item V
DATE EVENT EC | MOD ROOM TIME FUNCTION
Wed, Jul 19 SMGF & B AC Concourse 6P-10P Suite holders party
Thur, Jul 20 Detroit Shock vs Los Angeles Sparks | AH Arena 10A-1P LA Sparks shoot around
5P-9P Palace Sports staff on-site
AC Banquet All 12:00 PM Set-up
Fri, Jul 21 Detroit Shock vs Los Angeles Sparks | AH | STEVE | Arena 10A-11A LA Sparks shoot around
11A-12P Detroit Shock shoot around
5:30P-7P Street party
6:30 PM Doors
7:30P-9:30P Basketball game
Meijer AC Banquet A 6P-7:30P Sponsor banquet
Kodiak Construction AC Banquet B 6P-7:30P Sponsor banquet
Detroit Shock vs Los Angeles Sparks | AC Banquet C/D | 4P-10P Media room
Tue, Jul 25 Available
Wed, Jul 26 Available
Thur, Jul 27 Available
Fri, Jul 28 Church of God in Christ AC Banquet A/B | 5P-11P Banquet
Sat, Jul 29 Church of God in Christ AC Banquet All 12P-6P Banquet
Sun, Jul 30 Church of God in Christ AC Banquet A/B | 9A-4P Banquet
Mon, Jul 31 Available
Tue, Aug 1 Available
Wed, Aug 2 Available
Thur, Aug 3 Available
Fri, Aug 4 Available
Sat, Aug 5 Available
Sun, Aug 6 Available
Mon, Aug 7 Available
Tue, Aug 8 Available
Wed, Aug 9 Available
Thur, Aug 10 | Available
Fri, Aug 11 Available
Sat, Aug 12 Available
Sun, Aug 13 | Available
Mon, Aug 14 | Available
Tue, Aug 15 | American Idols Live AH Arena 7:00 PM Performance
AC Banquet C/D | 8A-7:30P Crew catering
Wed, Aug 16 | Available
Thur, Aug 17 | Available
Fri, Aug 18 Available
Sat, Aug 19 Available
Sun, Aug 20 | Available




adl 4 0 r1 | uado sfep ‘uvonensiday wdgQ:p-weoe:6 a-v TIvd ALTAID0S NOLLNEG TYNOLLVYN 9002 11 9NV T
4SNOH 40
AIVATI TIVAAIA FAIS HLNOS -Ad SYIVATd YILVIHL
£qqoT ysiom 0 0 av ONILIFN wdpo:s- wep):g a-oT1Ive STYOLS NVLLSRIHO A TNV
ONLLATIN WNd00:S-INV00:8 | JI1110 ATVMANS Adsv SNOLLVIINNIWINOD £-1
younj yses Aemuwry wdoQ: [-wepo: 11
uado woowmoysg wdpo:s-wepo:01
uado sAep ‘uonensiSoy wdgo:-wep:6
dn 198 siv[esq wepQ:( [-Wwepo:L NOLLNIANOD
adi 4 0 fL isepjeasq sw[esq wepQ:g-wep): L v Tivd ALFIDOS NOLLNE TYNOLLVN 900Z | 01 DNV "SANHL
ASNOH 40
VAT TIVMANd IdIS H1LNOS -Ad SUIVJTY YALVIHL
ONILLIFTIN Wd00:S-IWV00:8 | FII440 ATVMAIS asv SNOLLVIINNIWINOD €1
wool
13a098uey)) 0y sdo wdpo:01
9oy dwod NOLLNIANOOD
adal 0 0 f1 | mun ssnupuoo SuiSpny ] v TIvd ALF1D0S NOLLNE TYNOLLYN 900T 6 DNV ‘AIM
BuBpnr | wdpo:01-1E00:01 NOLLNTANOD
adl 0 0 fL | utdyo Aen uonnadwod WeQQ:6-WeoE:L v 11ve AL3ID0S NOLLNE TYNOLLVN 9002 8 ONV 'SANL
NOLLNIANOD
qadL 0 0 L dn 19s wdpQ:s-wep:6 v T1Ive ALFIO0S NOLLNE TYNOLLVN 9002 L ONV ‘NOW
9 DNV 'NNS
$ ONV 'LVS
HONNT a->11ivd
NOLLVYILSIOTY 1oung-aid TIve
NOISSES TVIINAD g-v 1TIvd
WOOY LNoMvVIIeg WoOdQdvod
WOO0Y LNOMVIIE 4V Od
£qqoT usipm WOO0Y LnoviTdd HVO
Aa[jeD pueln 0 0 av WOOY LNOYMVIIg Nd00:S- NV00:8 4V D SOINAAVOV FOVLIYTH TYNOLLYN ¥ ONV T
HONN'T a-0 1ivd
NOLLVILSIOTA vUng-21d TIVE
NOISSES TVIANAD g-v 11vd
WOOY LNOMVIId NOOY@dvOd
WOO0Y LNOYMVTId EQACL:
£qqo ysiem WOO0Y LNOVTId H-VO
Asj{eD) puesD 0 0 v WOO0Y LNOMVIId Nd00:S- IWV00:8 VD SOINAAVOV FOVINAH TYNOLLVN £ ONV "SYNHL
HONMT a-dT1ivd
NOILVILSIONY oung-ad TIVE
NOISSTS TVIANID g-v TIvd
WOOY LnoMvIdd WOOI@IvOd
WOO0Y LNOYvVIId 4V od
£qgo1 ysiam WOO0Y LnovTdd H-VO
Ajjeo puein 0 0 v WOO¥ LNONVIII Nd00:S- NV00:8 4V D SOINAAVOV FOVIINAH TYNOLLVN 790V 'adm
HONNT a-o11ve
NOILVYLSIOTY wung-aid TIVe
NOISSES TVYINID g-v 11vd
WOO0Y LNoMvVIid Woodadvod
WOOY LNOMVIId 4-V Od
£QqoT ysiam WOOY LnoAvIId HVO
An|[eH puein 0 0 v WOO0Y LNOMVIId N00:$- WV00:8 VD SOINEAVOV IOVLINAH TYNOLLVN 190V "SanL
ALIH¥ND3S 301710d S.LN3 44v.1S 3ISNOH 23 NOILONNZ JNIL WOOY AN3IAT 3.1va

900¢ LSNONV




odxd Wd00:6-Nd00:9 -TAd ® >4 1Ivd
SOLOHd Wd00:6-INd00:9 440
YANNIA FNODTIM Nd00:8 -INd00:S vV TIvd
TVARV
FOAIALNAD ANV
YIHIVIDOLOHd
‘LSNIOTA INd00:¥ -INd00:€ V WOOITIVE
dNLas 1avy
NOLLVISNVYL WV00:01
dN1ds odxda WJ00:$-INV00:8 g WOOYTIVe
AqQoT ysiom [TVARIYY INATTO
A|[eD puein SuoN SUON SuoN N TVARNV MOMiL WVOE:L AVNINES WANILVTd MAN-YVIXIND 12 5NV 'NOW
dSNOH 40
MIVITI TIVMANA 3AIS HLNOS -Ad SAIVATY YALVAHL
07 ONV 'NNS
gISNOH 40
VAT TIVM AN JAIS HLNOS -Ad SHIVATY YALVIHL
A1][eD puein ANON INON INON o) YANNIQ | Wd6S:T1-Nd00:T1 OTIvd 9961 40 SSV1D SH NOLSTID 61 DNV "1VS
dSNOH 40
MIVIRI TIYMAN] 2AIS HLNOS -Ad SYIVATY HALVAHL
81 DNV T
FSNOH 40
AIVATI TIVM AN 9dIS HLNOS -Ad SUIVATS YALVAHL
L1 DAV "SYNHL
FSNOH 40
VAT TIVM AN IAIS HLNOS -Ad SYIVATY YALVAHL
91 DNV 'dIM
F4SNOH 40
AIVdTI TIVMANA FAIS HLNOS “Ad SYIVJTY YALVAHL
HONNT Wd00:S-INV00:8 =) FTIVLANNOA
NOISSS TVIINID IN00:S-INV00:8 a-vo YIN SYOLOW TVIINTD S1Onv 'sanl
4SNOH 40
VAT TIVM AN 4dIS HLNOS -Ad SYUIVATY YALVIHL
ONILIIN NOE:S-INV00:8 g-v o dNOYD SLIFANTE IOVINVAAY
F1aVLANNOY
dN 13S | W65 11-INV00:9 VD WON SYOLOW TVIINTD #1 ONV "NOW
d4SNOH 40
VAT 1IVMAAd IAIS HLNOS -Ad SYIVATY YALVIHL
£1 DNV 'NNS
ASNOH 40
VI TIVMANA 3AIS HLNOS -Ad SUIVJId YALVIHL
N0 PBO| sidjBag :.aoonw
M0 }23yYD Aea] wdpQ:¢ NOILNIANOD
adl 0 4 0 L uado wooimoys wdpo: £-we:01 a-v 1ivd ALFID0S NOLLNE TYNOLLVN 9007 71 DNV "1vS
ISNOH 40
NIVATY TIVMAYA FAIS HLNOS -Ad SUIVJT YALVIAHL
INON ANON INON ANON o) ONLLFTN | Wd00:S — INV00:8 \A>) SAIdVY ANVID 40 ALID
younT yse) Aemuwy wdgQ: [-WeQQ: 1 |
uado woomoys wd(Q:s-weo:01 NOILNIANOD
ALIMND3S 30210d S.IW3 44V1S ISNOH 03 NOILONNS JNIL WOOY AN3IAI 3lva

900¢ Lsnonv




87 DNV 'NOW

LT ONV 'NNS
9Z DNV "LVS
ST ONV T4
$T ONV "SYNHL
FSNOH 40
MVITI TIVMANd FAIS HLNOS “Ad SUIVATE YILVAHL
NOLLONY -INV00:01
NOLLVILSIOT WVO0E'8 vO | NOLLONV ALYIdO¥d ALNNOD LNTH
JANONvVd
AMVIONOH | Wd0£:01 — NdOE:L
Jo4 s¥ooa NJOE:L ~ INdOO:L vV TIvd
NOLLdFOT ONN4-d TIvd
TVARIYV Wd00:9 — INd00:S
TVIOTA NJALSVH WAOE:S — NdSPit
SNOISSAS WJOS:t — INISPi€
WAOE:€ - INDOE:T WNOOYMIVOd
WA0E:Z — INdSH: 1 FVOou
H-VO
VIIV HONNT | WdOE: 1 — INdSH:TL
SALNASTId | NdOE: 1 — IWdSHiTl 40
HONNT WdSH:Z1 vV TIve
- Nd0O:T1
NVSH LT -INVOO-1 1 NOO¥@IVOod
WVSH:01- NV00:01 EQ A
SNOISSTS | WVSH6 — INV00:6 H-VO
FNODTAM | INV00:6 — WVOES
N3dO
£qqo ysiam SY00A / LSVDIVEIE | WV0E8 — NV00:L vV T1IvVe
Aajjeo pueln SUON SuoN SuUON N TVARYYV LNATID AV0£:9 AVNINTES WANILVId MIN-YVIXINO €2 DNV "AIM
3SNOH 40
AIVdTd TIVMANA dIS H1NOS -Ad SYIVAFTY YILVIHL
SYASINAD SHIVAD
1V JLSL10 YINNIA
SOA3d
1¥vdad sasng
SONLLIAN STTVS NdOE:S
soAdd NJ00:S- WNdOE:T VO
1dvdaa sasnd NdS 101
HONNT | NdO£:T - D001 v T1Ive
SONLLATI STTVS | WLOO0:TI- WV00:01 VD
SOA3d
14vdda sasnd WVSH6
ANODTAM INVOE£:6 “INVOE:8
N3dO
£qo7 usppm $Y00d / LSVIvIdd VS 1:8 -INV00:L vV TIvVe
A3][eD pueln SuON SUON 3uoN N TVAIIEY INATTO WVO0E:9 AVNINES WNNILVTd MIN-IVIXIND ZZONV 'SINL
4SNOH 40
VAT TIVMANd 3AIS H1NOS -Ad SHIVATY YALVAHL
ONNA
ALINNO3S 30N0d S.1N3 44v1S 3SNOH 03 NOILONNI JNIL Wooy 1N3IA3 31va

900¢ LsSnonv




1€ ONV 'SINHL

0t ONV 'ddam
rL ONLLIIN NJOE € NOOYqAVOod ONILFIN QAVOd 9AD 6T ONV "SANL
ALRIND3S 30170d S.LN3 34v.1S 3ISNOH o3 NOLLONNS JNILL NOOY 1N3A3I 3lva

900¢ Lsnonv




